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SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE:»-I want to convene

the hearing for the Subcommittee on Family Law of the

Judiciary Committee to gather testimony on Senate Bill 95,

‘which makes various changes to the Demestic_Relations Code.

Senate Bill 95, as members. are probably‘aware;’is.a product

of the Advisory Committee on Domestic Relations Law of the
Joint State Government Commission. The advisory committee
was formed in 1993 pursuant to Senate Resolution 43. 'The

Senate Resolution established the'advisory committee and

‘directed it to undertake a study of Domestic Relations Law

with the duty of ;epofting to the General Assembly
recommendations which could.be impleﬁented through
legislatien.A Major provisions of Senate Bill 95, which is
incidentally sponeored by Senator Greenleaf, Chairmee'ef
the Senate Jud;giary Committee, deals with premarital
agreements, Sifurcation, and equitable diﬁision of marital
property. I won't Qet into any more details on the bill,
but I'm sure We willeas pert of thiS'hearing.

Just two administrative notes.. Written
testimony from nonwitnesses will be mede a part of the
record. And we had one echeduling change} Harry Byrne of

the PBA had a.family emergency and wdn‘t,be able to

.jtestify, so we'll have a short break if David Pollock

~doesn't Come}early for his testimony;

Without further adieu, I'd like to call our
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first witness, who is Ned Hark, Esquire, American Academy .

of Matrimonial Lawyers, Pennsylvania Chapter. Thank.you,

Attorney Hark, for your participation today.

MR. HARK: Thank you for having me. Good
afternoon. My name is Ned Hafk. " I'm here this afterﬁoon
on behalf of the PennsYlvania Chaptér,of_the American
Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers, and.as a Past Chair of the
Philadelphia Baf Association~Fami1y‘LéQ Section to speak
with you regarding Seﬁate-Bill 95, .M§ teétimony this
afternoén will both support the passage 6f the provisions
of Senate Bill 95 and urge to you consider reintroducing
language that was.in piior drafts of the bill. | |

As you are éware, Senate Bill 95 is the result
of the hard work of the Advisory bommittee on Domestic
Relations Law of the Joint State Government Commission.
The>committee was coﬁpriséd of many of my colleagues who
are ieaders in the area,of family.law both as practitioners

and now some as members of the bench. Senate Bill 95

codifies and clarifies many areas of.fhe,Divorce Code which

practitioners, Masters, and courts have struggléd with over
the‘years..'Implementétion of laws sﬁch“as are provided for
in Senate Bill 95 enconages a moré effective and efficient
court system for the citizens of Pennsylvania_who become
involved in the process.

The proposed legislation brings changés to.
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issues dealt with in divorce, specifically premarital

ag:eements, bifurcation factors, and determihing equitable

distribution, including,increase in}value and determination
of pension and retirement-benefits, end the codification of
definitions thch_have tended to ceuse some confusion in
the minds of'both'etforneys and judgee that hear divorce
cases. The prOVisions,in the billconcerning'premarital
agreemente’Ere fashioned both'from the exietingvcase law in
Pennsylvenia and:prbvisibns of the‘ﬁhiform premarital
agreement act;lAThe proposed Section 3106 pretects thel
parties entering into the premaritaifsettlement agreements
by providing»safeguard5~against undue influence,
unconseionability andjavlack of fulliand feir disclosure
while providiﬁg aAhigh etandard te:be met to set aside er
void the aéreement. The‘pfbposed statutory provisions
coneerning premarital‘agreements'recognizes the frequent

argument that the agreement wasbentered into immediately

"before or_very,elose in time to the marriage; and therefore

raises the'issue of duress. By implementing the 60-day
period, the proposed statute seeks to eliminate the
confusion and concerns that are raised by the execution of

a premarital agreement, sometimes literally on the eve or

'day of a wedding. The 60 days, and I'll add, I don't have

this in the wrltten testimony, but the 60 days as far as my

knowledge and my conversatlons with people that were
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‘involVed in’the originelvdraft when the Joinh State
Commissionkwas_besically the cut-off time from when the
wedding invitatione go out prior to‘the wedding, because
that's where,.and i won'flcall»it duress, but that's‘where
the periods of, oh my GOd; I'm beihg presented with this

agreement and everybbdy knows there!é e wedding. That's

‘.the period of time where the most difficult decisioﬂmaking

process is ihvblved briof to the wedding, so basically
that's where that 60‘daysvcomes frem5 |
'Another aree of divorce litigation that has been
evolving th;ough the eaee law over the years is that of
bifurcatioh. Provisions of Section‘§323(C)1 of the Divorce
Code givesvstatutory guidance to theiceurf to follow when
considering petifions fof bifurcatioh..,New subsection (C)1
provides for bifurcation,aside from those situations where
the partieehconsent. Bifhrcation would be granted only
when diverce‘grounds haVe'been established and the moving .
party has demonstrated that compelling cifcumstanees exist
to enter a dlvorce decree and there have been more |

sufficient economic protectlons provided to the noanV1ng

_party during the pendency of the remainder of the divorce

proceedings. While I will allude to the time pefiod
considerations at a latter point in my testimony, it is
clear that the proposed statute sets“forth adequate and

necessary protections for the nonmoving party that are so
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~often a concern to the litigant and to the court in

considering the issue of bifurcation.
The'proposed_legislation‘also makes.several»
changes withﬁregard to thehequitable distribution of
property and‘determinationpof property rights;and values in
diVorce matters.~ Proposed statute provides procedures for

calculation of increases and decreases in value of

.premarital property. The statute also provides that

potential tax consequences‘must be considered with respect
to theldistribution of assets by mandating that the court
consider the(economicvcircumstances of each party,
including'the.Federai, State, and local tax ramifications
of the asset distribution, Provisionbrequiring the court's
consideration‘Of the expense of sale, transfer, or |
liquidation associated with a particular asset is important
as 1t eliminates the problems of courts in different
counties treating differently the costs of the sale of a

marital asset.‘ These provisions, with regard to asset_

Adistribution'and value, as I stated are of\particular

concern because in the counties that I practice in in

southeastern. Pennsylvania, many of the courts have

different policies and procedures with regard to the
treatment of an asset and the valuation of an asset. Most
commonly we see the difference and the difference in

procedure and in theory in whether or not to deduct the
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expense of sale or potential sale from a marital home when |

the contemplation is that one party is going to receive the

“home in equitable distribution and not.séll it. It varies

from county ta céuﬁty whether or not fd apply the 7 1/2 or
8 percent of the.cost of sale to the value, therefore
making the vélue less. With.the increése in value of real
estate inﬂtoday'é market, it becomes.more and more of an
issue, thé 7 1/2 of'sxpercent. This type of legislation
would help Elarify and codify théxlénguége of the statute

and help enable settlement or facilitate settlement before

. trial or before a hearing before a master.

Similarly, the provisionsvwith regard to the

treatment of increase and decrease'iﬁ value, where you have

stocks or mutual funds or things, some have gone up some

have gone down, the proposed statuté would give more

guidance to how to treat the increase and decrease in value

of premarital property, because the only issue that we're
dealing with when aniece of property or property is

pfemarital is what is the increase in value from the date -

~of marriage to the.date;of separation.” So the fact that

: there's somewhat of a formula and guidance for how to treat

both the increése and dedfease in value would help in the
evaluation and settlement of equitable-distribﬁtion
matters.

Many timeé'du:ingvthe pehdency of a divorce
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’~actidn and the associated equitable distribution matter, it

becomes necessary for a partial,distribution of assets.

_Erovisidns set forth in proposed Section 3502 (F) gives the

“courts the authdrity to enter an ofdér providing for

interim diétribution or aSsignment"of ﬁaritalzproperty;
thus easiﬁg the finaﬁcial burden of economica}ly dependent
spouses.

In additioh to the aforeméﬁfioned valuation and
distribution provisions, the proposed statute at 3501(C1
codifies a_methodology_for'evaluation pf defined benefit
retirement plans. It sets forth prbvisions for situations
where it is impfactical to do an immediate offset of a
pension, but the nonempioyee'spousé'snshare cannot be
covéréd 5y éhqther marital asset. Consideration is also
given fo pensiéns which have not yet vested. 1In those
inétances, the statﬁte prbvides for‘é deferral of the
distribution Of fhe pension.

The éforementioned’changes‘and additions to
Title 23’with,fegard to equitable distribution provide
guidance:and‘WOuld'enabie attorneys and litigants to better
evaluate their cases and clarify’issues so that,seﬁtlements
can be more Promﬁtly effeétuated; Thé matters where

settlements cannot be reached, the proposed statute gives

the courts statutory authority_td7rdle on these issues in a

clear, concise, and cohsistent fashion. And again, I'll go
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back briefly to the cbdification of,fhe'methoddidgylfor
evéluating pension. Many times in cases where you have a
liﬁited amount 6f assets, not so much doliar wise but
limited amount of gssets that are‘actually.ét issue, both

spouses may or may not have a retirement plan and you have

‘the marital home‘and,some_other real estate, the tug of war

enterS'into how to, the evaluation of the pension, how

‘we're going to distribute the pension, when we're going to

distribute the pension.  What the statute does is requires
that offset and eﬁables fhe court to better get to the
offset of the penSion'and gives it some guidance on how to
distribute a pénsion théf'é not.yet vested, because many
times where you have that‘limitedbambunt of asséts, there
is going to be deferral of the pension. It's going to be a
qualifiea Domestic Relations ordef: gDoWﬁ the road, therefs
goihg to‘be distribﬁtion,;and it's going to take effect.

This, again, would help give.more guidance to how to handle

that type of situation;7

While I've covered many different areas of the
amendments to Title 23 included in Senate Bill 95, there is
one area of concern that‘appeared'invprior drafts of Senafe‘
Bill 95 and the repoft Qf the Advisory Committee on |
Domestic Relations Law 6f the Joint State Commission. I amy
referring to the perision$ of Section 3361(D) of the

Divorce Code,‘the provisions with regard to irretrievable
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breakdown of marriage. Prior drafts ofAthe bill-includéd a

change”from the two-year waiting peridd't§ establish

' grounds for irretrievable breakdown,to'a one-year waiting

period. The proposed legislation thatiWas originally

supported by the Pennsylvania Chapter of the American
Academy of Matrimonial Aﬁtorneys and many(of my colleagues
who I practice With and against reduce the separation
period under subseétion D from two~y§ars to one years. It
is the éxperiéhée of many practitioﬁérs that the parties
will know'aftér oné year whether there is any prospect of
reconciliation.  A.reduction in the-period of time fo: the
entry of a grbunds order pursuant to 3301(D) 6f the Divorce
Code eliminatés a potential extendéd“period of time of
litigation-betﬁeen the parties whére the financial
dependence, héétility, and animoéity'and potential
involvement of ancillary issues,vincluding custody, become
magnified. Reduction of_the fime pefiod to obtain a
divorce to one yeaf should be inciuded in Senate Bill 95,
as it was in prior drafts. While I and the Pennsylvania
Chapter of the American Aéademy of Matrimonial Lawyers
encourages the inclusion of the reducéd time periods' for
di&orcé pursue.Want-to the irretrievable breakdown

provisions in Senate Bill,95, by no means am I suggesting

to this committée today'that the bill not be passed because

those provisions were not included. As I previously
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stated, there were many important practical changes and
additione to thevdivorce law and lawefconcerhing equitable
dlstrlbutlon of property rlghts that should be included in :
Title 23. that w1ll enable us to better effectuate justlce
and family“courts of this Commonwealth. 'And let me‘add
that’I stated at the beginhing of ﬁy testimony-that I'm
here oh behalf-of.the Pennsylvania chapter of the»academy,
American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers, and as a Past
Chair of the Family Law Section of the Philadelphia Bar
Association. The Philadelphia Bar.Aséociation has not yet
adopted an offiCial position with regard to Senate Bill 95,
but I can tell you;that‘many and moet of its.provisions

will be supported by a large majority of the executive

‘committee ‘and of the Family Law Section itself, and-

‘hopefully ultimately, upon recommendation of that section,

the entire Phiiadelphia Bar Associatron. Ho&ever, I cannot
formally inform you of the positioh of the Philadelphia Bar
Association today,

I thank you‘for_allowing me to present my
testimony. | | : |

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you,
Attorney Hark,dfor your teetimony. |

Before I open it up to questions by'thev
committee'membere{ I just ﬁant tokintroduce the members of .

the committee for the record who are with us today.
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Representative Manderinb from Philadelphia and
Montgomery Counties; Representative'Hennessey'from Chester

County; Representative Harper frdm Mbntgomery County,

'Representative Petrarca.from Allegheny County. Did I get

it'right?
REPRESENTATIVE‘PETRONE: Westmoreland.
SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE:_ Westmoreland
County, sorry. -
Representative Walko from Allegheny County, and
Representative Reichley, Lehigh and Berks Counties.
| Do any Members have questiens? _Reéresentative'
Manderino; | |
‘REPRESENTAIiVE.MANDERINO;‘ Thank you. Thank you
for being here. | |
| Your.testimony’was very good and answered some
of ny questions;‘and i did not have the benefit'of being
able to read the'Joint‘State Government.commission report

prior to this,'which~I will do afterwards, and maybe some

~of my questions are addressed there, but since I have you

here, under the_section that deals with nremarital
agreements, and it might be easiest df-you have the bill to
follow me by looking at, starting on‘line 15, section 2/(i)
and sectibn 2(iii), I gquess I don;t understand what the

difference is between fair, reasonable disclosure of the

property or financial obligations,‘and did not have
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adequate knowledge ef the property or financial
obligations, and can you e#plain to me what the difference
between those two afe?-‘And then,.What does "did not have
adequate khowledge" mean with regard fd(a pereon and a
clear and convinCiﬁg evidehce burden of proof?

MR. HARK: The fair and reasonable disclosure,
as far as I interpretVSection 3106 and my experience in. .
dealihg with bremaritai agreemente in caee law, would
indicate that there would be a duty{upon the:one party to
present the fair and reasehable disclosure. In.other‘
wdrds,_outline what tﬁe assets actually are, disclose the

existence of the assets to the other party, to the

"potential Spouse, and the adequate knowledge is the other

spouse, the_nonpreSenting spouse‘aetually getting the
knowledge thatdthet property exists and thaf these
potential financial_obiigetions exist. I guees what I'm
saying, I read1i£ as being,what the obiigation is to
disclose, andnthen~the actuel knowledge that the
nonpresentihé.party gains‘as.through_tﬁe exisfence of those
essets. It's kind-of e hand—in—hand‘type of situation.
REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Can you give it to me
in a concrete,‘like I'm sittiné here thinking spmebody
presents, the'perSon whe wants the premarital agreement

preSents the document that says I have holdings in XYZ

cdrporation,and all ofvthat is exempt from any marital
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property and anything that might haépeﬁ—in the future. And
is that a fair andlreasonable discioéure? But then the
other party c§n,cdme iﬁAand say, well, but wait a minute, I
didn't know.thét meént $30 million, and then how does that
lack of adequate -; I guess I just don't understand how

they workvtogether and I don't understand if you are the

. person who’was presented the agreement and signed it,'then

- how does this language impact your challengingvthét

agreement under clear and convincing -- I don't mean to

- make this complicated. I guess adequate knowledge seems so

subjective, and clear and convincing evidence seems such a

high burden, and I'm trying to understand how they work

_ togéther in the real world.

MR. HARK: Thé.presentation of an enumeration of
the assets thémSelves, the actual disclosure, as I said, is

the obligationlof therperson presenting the agreement. The

.ability to gain'the'knowledge to the nonpresenting party,

the party that's receiving the agreement, and works, I see
it as an outgrowth of the disclosure. You tell them what
assets you have, how many shares of stock you have, what

pieces of real estate you own, where‘they are owned, what

‘ parcels they are, and you have basically set forth the

values or potential vélues, and then the receiving spouse
gains the knowledge that they exist.

I imagine,“and«I understand where you're saying,
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- you know, if you've made the disclosure, then they have the

knowiedge. I think that's what you're saying. Where does,
I think ydu'fe asking where does théfbréak point come in?
Where do you stop having disclosure,(whére does disclosure
stop and knéwiedge begin? And I thiﬁk fhe.fair and full
disclosure méqns ;'vé toid you everything about what I
have, and the'knowledge>that's there, I'm not doing
anything tq impede your investigative processes somewhere
along the line‘oncejI héve made that disclosure. And the
clear and convincing evidence that'that wasnft -- I think
you're asking‘how do we Pfove that it wasn't done?

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Well, I'm just
wondering_if (iii), "did not have an adequate knowledge" is
kind of 1ike a ——- I can't figure out, I mean, it seems like
(i,) the act ofidisc103ure,bis,on fhé;présentipg pafty of
the agreement.. 

MR. HARKQ Correct.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: And (iii),. the
adquate knowledge, is ohrthe underéténding of the person
signing the agreement, the receiving end of the prenup.
So, and if that's correct, then is (iii) kind of this
catch-all that'letS‘me\go'back in and say, I really didn't
understand whatAI ﬂad beeh told, or is there some sort of
action of nondisclosure, not full — 1 just--

' MR. HARK: I think you're éaying where does the
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duty to discloég or the prdof that‘there wasnit,the
disciosure;leé&e off andAthé knowiedgé éctually begin?

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: 3Right; and how do you
litigate that under clear\and convin;ing evidence? The |
whole notidn;behind pre—nups and the whole notion of us
further describing it is fo make things more clear cut
instead of héking them fhe potentialhéources of litigation,
and I'm reading this and saying,»unieészl'm méking it more
complicated, ddeén't this‘"did'not;have.én adequate-
knowledge” jhéf open‘the door td‘litigation about what my
understandingJWas; or am I,reading it wrong?

MR. HARK: It may opeﬁ.the door.

MR. ﬁOWETT: ,Représentative Manderino, if I
could attempted to answer your_question, my name is Jack
Howett, H-O-W-E-T-T, I'm scheduled to ﬁestify later. The
provisibns that are’here( and I'm ahswéring this sort of in
lieu of Aibert Momiian, who was actﬁa;ly going to be
addressing thisipaféicﬁlar'subject and will in his
testimony latéf::'

 .REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINQ: I can hold my
question until then. | |

MR. HOWETT:; Well, I can try and address it.
This 1is basicaily a ECdification of éxisting-Pennsylvania-

law as far as disclosure is concerned. In determining the.

validity of a prenuptial agreement, if thé dependent
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spouse, the séouse without the mohey,‘that spouSe must, in
oraer‘to set aside the agreement, shbw that there was
either a laékkof Voluntéry executiontﬁnder paragraph (i);
and that's a very well-defined criteria under Pennsylvania
law as far as what is voluntary or whét is not voluntary
disclosure. ‘We're not chaﬁging anything in that regard.

VApd'in bart 2, the party; before éxecuting the
agreement, didn't have all of theée three thihgs, wasn't,
provided a fair and reasonable disclbéure of.thé property.
In other words, she has to prove that she wasn't given fair
and reasonable disclosure. Generally, that's proVen by a
writing that‘s aftéched to the agreement, so thattit;s very
difficult to éay I didn't éet it wheﬁlthey‘ve‘signed_the
agreement. They must élsé prove thatkthey didn't waive
disclosure, SO.akperson caﬁ say, i déhft want disclosure,
I'm williné to waive it. |

h_And finally, they have tq‘be‘ab;ejto show that
they didn't have, and this is part (iii), and this may be
the part that‘sort of raisés the question that fhey didn't
have adequate knowlédge:of the prdpe:ty, in othef words,
they didn't have factuél knowledge. So the decisional law
Ithaf has built‘up éver thié particulér issue is that let's
say a couple ﬁas lived togethef for a year'or-two or knew
each other very well before they got‘married and before the

prenuptial agreement was executed. Even though there
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wasn't written disclosure that was attached to the

agreement,. there is a provable discloéure:in fact. In
other words, the dependent spouse in fact knew that this

person owned a large business that was very successful,

knew that this person lived the life that only a wealthy

person could live,‘knew that this person worked for AT&T or

. Pricewaterhouse or owned their own business of ABC

. Corporation, knew that this person had a lifeétyle that

provided for 1ot$ of travel, entertainment, and things like
that. So paragraph (iii), this Roman (iii), is intended to:
pick up disclosure 'in fact. If the dépendent épouse can
show that I didn‘t'havé disclosure in fact, I had no reason
really to know what this person's assets or liabilities
were, we knew each‘other’butAwe dated for a while and we
didn't share any financial information, and that there
wasn't a waiver'énd fhat there wasn't written disclosure, .
then she could sét~aside.—— I usé’";he," but it could be
either side —fbéet aside the ag:eemeﬁt. I don't know if
that helps yéur—- |

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Well,‘I think what
helps more is‘that we;re not changing the current standardl
but Codifying existing. It kind of makes me, if I |
understood that part of what you're saying--

MR, HOWETT: Yes, Ma'am.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO:  --it makes me more.
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comfortable that we're not introducing‘a new release
clause. I can't think of the_right_WQrd. |

"~ MR. HQWETT: Right. Parééraphs 1 and 2 and the
three subbarts of paragraph 2 are c;difications of existing
law. They are also bésicaily cpnsistent with the Uniform
Premarital‘Agreemeﬁt Act; We've mo&ified the uniform act
somewhat in‘order’to make it compiy with existing
Pennsylvania decisional‘law.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Two other short

questions, ifiI;may. I'm assuming the calculation on the

" defined benefit retirement plans is something that all

interested parties agree doesn'f uﬁduly benefit or harm any

one sidéAof the equation. So if, for example, if you had a

nonworking spouse- and a spouse who has worked 30 years for
a pension, no one ié arguing that one side or —— there's no
argument about Qhether'this equation that we're codifying
is detrimental or beneficial to any one side.

'_MR. HdWETT: :That also came out of my
Subcommiﬁtge on Equitablé Distributién and would be part of
my téstimqny;_ Tﬁis is qof quite as‘clear—éut as the
prenuptiai agféement as far as_codificétion of existing
law. -In fact; Qha? this legislation‘doesvand is intended '
to“do, gna specifically stated in théjcommentary in the
report, which:you Qill, when you do read it, you'll see, is

intended to reverse actually two decisions of the
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- Pennsylvania Supreme Court.' One is called Berrington vs.

Berriﬁgton, the other is Katzenburger vs. Katzenburger.

Those decisions were rendered in 1993, I think, it might
have been a little later than that, I'm sorry, but in any
case, they changed what had been‘the Pennsylvania léw up

until that point, and what this legislation is trying to do

is put it back to that.

‘Back to whét?> Back to a coverture fractiqn.that
takes the period of time that the wage earner, the pension
earner, worked for the pénsion during‘the marriage. So
let's Say_that’the péfson worked 5 years béfore the
marriage, and then they'were married‘fqr 10 years, and_then
worked é yeérs_aftér the marriage.~'Qkéy. . So there's 10‘

years out of 23 years, 10/23 is your fraction. So if

Vydu'fe‘doing‘a deferred distribution,:in other words, by

fhe\timé the person‘retires, he has Qofked 8 years after
separating, 10/23 is'the marital portion. If you're doing
50/50, éhe,gets.half_of»lO/ZB. |

'If you're going;to'do an immediate offset in-the
pension, in ptﬁer Qords, you're not going to defer it,

you're going to value that pension now and you're going to

give some compensating asset, the house, which is very

',typical, one géts the pension, the other gets the house,.

then you value:that pension based on, again, a coverture

fraction, but‘the‘fractionAthis time is that the numerator
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is the number of years in the pension up until the time of
trial over -- Ilm sorry, .the number of years'of marriaoe
over the number ofiyears in the pension up until thebtime
of trial, becaﬁse\You're not’goingrto'go beyond the time of
trial to do the immediate offset. So it's still a
coverture'fraotion; H B

What thls changeskis~that the dependent spouse

is now entitled to receive the benefit of the growth of the

'pension up until the time of distribution, either offset at

trial or deferred distribution when retirement actually .

occurs, except for the post—separation_contributions of the

pension earner himself or herself. -Under Berrington and

Katzenburger, the Supreme Court said that you have to stop

it at the date of separation, and anythinglthat happens

after separation belongs to the pension earner. This has

sort of been analoglzed to the spouse who plants the seed,

waters the corn,.watches it grow, ahd then separates and
the corn is plucked rioht after separation and that spouse
doesh‘t get to‘participate\in it at all.

It ls generally believed"by‘the practloing bar,

by the practiCing hench, and by people who are very

~knowledgeable 1n the fleld, that the coverture fractlon

methodology that was the law in Pennsylvanla up until the

Berrington case was dec1ded is by far the more equitable

and fairer way to do this.‘ And that was codified in a case
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-- I'm sorry, not codified but was elucidated in a case

called Holland vs.‘Holland, which was a Superior Court
case, which‘everybddy thought was, this is it, this is the
way to go, th;s-is.the proper way to do it, and then two or

three year later Berrington came aiong andiI think was

interpfeted because of cértain language in the statute that
was never intended to bé that way. So this clarifies now
that it is to be done by a cbverturéifraction,*ahd that the
only benefitskthat arebto be excludea aré the benefits
actually contributed by the pension éarner after
separation.
REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Thank you.
SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you.
.Repreéentative‘Hennessey.‘
: REPRESENTATIVE'HENNESSEY:' Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. | | |
Mr. Hark, Mr.;Howett, if you could just, your
experience, Mr.»Hark, is that YOu're part of the American
Academy of Matfimonial LaWjers, I séw from your bio. In

today's society, what_percentage of cases which preéent

‘themselves to you-iﬁitially get reconciled as opposed to

the portion of the pie; so to speak, that go and ultimately'
end in divorce of their partners?
MR;'Hark:v I would say inkmy own practice, in my

practical expérience where the parties actually, you're
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taiking about where the'dfvorce complaint or the
proceedingé-heve been instituted and then--
REPRESENTATIVE‘ﬁENNESSEY:' No, somebody walks"

into your office aed says, I want a‘diverce,.I can't sfandb'
my‘husbandAorfi can't stand my wife, if you just took.all
of those,caees ana‘lumped‘them together, what percentage
would’ultimately be reconciled as_eppoeed to proceeding to
a diﬁorce? |

| | MR. HARK: Thet;s a goodyquestfon. Probably I
would‘say a vefy small pefcentage. ‘High side, maybe 5
percent. Mayﬁe Eomewhere between 5 an& 10 percent. it's a
hard. question because so many peoplevcome to us for
guidance~wﬁen tﬁey're contemplating a separation or haﬁe
just separated and they're iooking fef different guideﬁce_
as far as financial obligations or the procedures or even

matters involving a potential custody case that yod really

can't put your finger on it, and it's a hard percentage too

. because sometimes those people never come back, so you

don't ‘know what's happened with regard to the cases.

That's why I aeked, I think a better barometer or a better

. measuring stick may be in cases in which we actually have

some proceeding, whether it be a divefce'complaint filed,
or even if there's not a divorce complaint filed, there's
been a separation and thefe's a suppoft petition generated

and the people have actually entered into the process with
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regard to the courts; ana I think that's where my 5 perceﬁt
comes out of.i Because those arevthebones that Wé're better>
able‘to kﬁow‘thatlfhe parties actually reconciled after
being seﬁarated::. |

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY; It just seemsAto me
that we've witnessed in Pennsylvania a sea change in terms
of the attitudes‘t0ward féconciling o? proceeding with
divorce as a result of the ho'fault changes that we made:
back in '79 ofv‘80,fand that we're now seeking to modify
it. And that probably is reflective of society in geﬁeral.
I remeﬁbef the'talk years ago that Ronald Reagan couldn't
get elected as Preéident in the 'GOSVbecause he had a
divofce in his backéround. By 1980,;it didn't seem to make
any difference. So maybe that's gopd,vbut it just seemed |
to me that the two—Year stétutory waiting period that we
haQe in existing law was p;obably pﬁ? there to try tb give:
-- I think when I first’caﬁe out we Ealledbit a cooling off
period, to try‘to giVe reconciliation a chance to work witﬁ
some sort of indiCatioﬁ thét as a matter of public polipy,
it was a better‘idéé to try té save_é marriage thén to see
it torn apart. And the question I'm.going to ask you then
is, to shorten;thevtwo—yeaf periOd fo a one-year period 6f ,
cooling off basiéally aiﬁost éeems to ﬁe that we might as

well forget the 5 percent, we'll probably get down to 2

percent, becaUse;there's.not going'td be any timeframe
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that's a real burden for a person wﬁo wants to -- who is
tﬁe moving party and wanfs a divorce; |

vMR. HARK: I think that the 5 percent occurs in
the first few mdaths after separation, aad that my |

experience is that once we've reached the 9-, 10-month,

12-month, and.the l-year period of time, people generally

know by that paint in time, especially if'there‘s
litigation, what their feelings are regarding
reconciliatiqn.. Iwcan safely say that i-can'tvrecall ih my
practice where we've gane down the road well past the year
and we're»litigatiﬁg the case.that‘the parties have
reconciled; My experiehce is that the reconciliation takes
place in the very fewlaariQ weekS-of months of the

separation,‘and again, I'm not, when I say separation, I'm

talking about the éommenéement of proceedings, because-—

REPaEsENTATIVE HENNESSEY: When it all seems
real to the nonmbving>spouse.

MR._HARK: That would‘bé correct.

»REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY:_ABut the poiat that I
was trying to make, and maybe I didﬁ't make it very well,
is that if you're looking at a divorce, if you're the
ambushed spouse, SO tovspeak, whethef’thé'husband or the
wife, if you're;the»persan who didﬁ’t see it coming or has
no desire for a di&orae:ahd fhen suddenly the reality hits

home when the divo:ce complaint is served, then I suppose
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you look at the two-year statute as saying, well, that's
going to be a help to me and a burden to the other side who -

wants thlS, and maybe he or she w1ll change their mind. If

we shorten that, and perhaps that's why 5 percent of the

cases that do reconcile reconcile at least in part by_the

idea that the mov1ng party finds that this isn't going to

be as easy as I thought, and I may well, it's not going to
be three. months llke the guy told me or like I hear about

at work,,thls could take a couple of years, maybe we ought
to rethink this. .If wey as a matter of public policy,

shorten the time period,. don't we'essentially say that =

"reconciliation is realiy a thingvof>the past, it'sinot

going to happen, and let's just move it along as quickly as -

‘we possibly can?

MR.'HARK: Again, not necessarily, because if
the reconciliation is going to take pface, my point is_thatﬁ
after a year of separation, and especially when there's
lltlgatlon, 1f the one party who wants the divorce hasn' t

changed his or her mind, it's very unllkely that over the

- course of the next year they re going to change thelr mlnd.‘

And I think 1f you balanced the interests, that in- the
ensuing year of lltlgatlon, there are a lot of dlfferent
things that come up and crop up along the way, and as I

pointed out in my testimony, the hostility, it spills over

into child custody issues, there are issues that could
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arise with regard to the potential dissipation of an asset,
devaluationvof an asset, especially if there's a business
involved. The one;year period of'timé in the case where

the one spouse méy not want it and the other one is not

~ making up their mind, that period of time, that year of

litigation could become very costly to both parties. And

~ the point'is that if the one spouse who doesn't want it,

the nonambushéd spouse in your hypothetical, does not want
the reconciliation or has made up hisbor her own mind that
this is what's going to happen, they're generally not going

to change their mind in that year between the end of year 1

and year 2, beginning‘of'year 2.

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: I guess I'm just
tfying to figuretout what the public policy implications

are of shortening that timeframe. ‘I used to practice some

‘matrimonial law as part of'a general practice and it always

,seémed‘to meythat if there was going to be, if you were

going to'strike“a deal for property, for example, it made |

- more sense to do it -- the ambushed party had the best

leverage in the first year rather than the secénd because
psYchologically you hit a point where the person who wants
out of the marfiagé sayé,-oh my God, I've got to wait for

two years to get‘this thing over with, and once you get to-

:the point where, hey,.vae waited for 14 months already,

it's bnly,lO months more, what's the big deal, the




10

11

12

13

14

.15

16

17

18

- 19

20

21

22
23

o v24

25

29

leverage, there is a monﬁmental chaﬁge I think in the
bargaining péWer of the parties, and it would seem to me
that maybe as a matter of public policy we ought to leave
the ambushed épouse with having some arrows in his or her
quiver in terms ofgnegotiating for an ultimate settlement.. .

But I understand your position and I think
you're speaking for the acadeny asIQell when you say you-
prefer that we shorten the timeframe, even thouéh-that was
left out of this particular draft. |

MR..HARK: Tﬁe bill that waé'—4,the proposed
legislation that was supported by the académy included the
one-year proviéion‘that was stricken Qut of this current
draft. |

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: Okay. Thank you.

. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. -

:SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you.

Juét two qﬁick questions‘before we finish up
hére. fYéu had made some comments regarding the change in
fhe statute and its relations to tax implicatibns and cost
of sale of assets.v Is the languagequ the statute, is it

different than what's currently estabiished along those

" issues? It's my understanding that in order for tax

implications that are taken into account, it has to be

something that's immédiate and is part of the taxveffect

that occurs as part of the divorce.
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MR. HOWETT: er; Chairman, if I may address.

‘that, this has'been a pet'peeve of mine for a long time.

In 1988, when we assisted in draftingithe substantial

amendments thatIWere'done at that time, which were the B

first major amendments to the 1980 code, the 1988

amendments were adopted on February_12, 1988. I'm not

. trying to impress you with my knowiedge of that but rather -

to show the significancefof why the decisional law today is

_that the tax implications or the costs of sale have to be

immediate and certain in order to be taken into account..
The gggig case,‘H—O—V-I—S, which-isrcited in the book, in
the report of the taskiforce, was decided by the Supreme
Court in April of 1988; It came down after the amendments’
had been passed. The amendments‘Say that you should take.
into account the tax ramificatione and the costs of sale.
The{only thing~this legislation does, it says
even ifnit's not immediate}and certain. Now, the reason
for that is because when the ggzig case eame down from the
Supreme Court and it sa1d you have to look at the tax
1mp11cations and you can only do it if 1t's 1mmed1ate and
certain, they said because the legislature hasn't addressed
that, and this- 1s up to the leglslature. They never once “
mentioned the 1988 amendments. The case was presented and

argued to the Supreme Court well in advance of February 12,

1988. It wasn't handed down until April of 1988, and while
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I Ean't prove this beéause I was not in chambers when it
was decided,_I am willihg to bet you an annual pay of yours
and mine that'that;casé was decided under the 1980 code, -
becau;é the& speéifically said it's up to the‘legislaﬁure.
to deal with'this.: So when they handed it dqwn, nobody on

the Supreme Court had any immediate knowledge--I'm not

' fauiting them} this is the way things work, it takes a
'while to circulate the things--realized that the

leéislature_had addressed. it.

So' now what YOu're saying with this new bill is

| that we said it before, and we really mean it. Tax

implications and costs Qf sale should'be taken into
éccount; | -
SUBCCMMITTEE CﬁAIRMAN BROWNE: Without the

inmediate effect. |

MR, HOWETT: Even if they're not i@mediaté and
certain.“ Because in thé‘real world; yoﬁ know and We know
that they are théfé. Brokerage cbsts, real estate costs,
tax costé; whatever. They're theté, and if you can present
evidence reasonably to show what they are‘or what they will

be when the asset is sold, even if the asset isn't'going to

” be“soldAtbmorrow or is not under contract yet, then that

should‘be taken into account. Because otherwise you are
giving the other spouse, and we're not saying wealthy,

nonwealthy; nale, female, but you're~giving_the other




10

11

12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22 |

23

24

25

32

spouse cash assets or real assets to compensate for that

asset that's going to belong to, let's say the hoﬁse is
going to belong to;one side and you'rg éoing to give
compensating‘éash fo the other side,ibﬁf"when this side-
liqui@ates'thét house, they're going to have to pay 7
percent féél.gstate and l’percent'tié#sfér tax.‘ And that's
a real cost%f

wa; yo@ say;‘what about'thése who don't use é
real estate agent? Theré are always cases where, you're
not going to'ﬁe abie tO«pass a staiute that covers every

single thing. You have to look at what is real in life

_‘today, and that's What this is intended to do. You said it

in 1988, 16 years ago, that was the intent of that change

to the 1980 code, ahd beéause'of the:timing of the Hovis
case, that intent waé néveriimplementéd. So now this new
languaée is intended tovimplement what the legislature said
in 1988. - |

vSUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you.

And the other questioﬁ I héVe, I just wanted to
make sure I understood. the policy,behind the distribution
rules in regardé~tq pensioﬁs. You have consideration of

post-separation of contributions by the participating

"spouse, but you wouldn't have_considerations of salary

increases or multiplier adjustments.

MRL HOWETT: No, they would be considered. The
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only thlng that wouldn t be con51dered under this

leglslatlon is actual contributions by the employed spouse.

' Let's say you're in a situation where you contribute some

of your salafy tovfhe pension; ThoSe‘contributidns and the
earnings or losses on those cphtributions would remain that
spouse's property.

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAﬁ BROWNE: Sp'salary‘
adjustmentS'in_perpetuity for the next 40 years, whatever;a
would be considered as_part of it?

’MR. HOWETT: They would be considered in a
defined benefit plan becaﬁse that's how a-defined benefit
plan works. You look at the iast two or‘last thfee years'
average salary and’then.you take it times a formula of the
number of months worked;or the numper pf years worked and-
you figure out what the monthly benefit is going to be. So
as the income goes‘up,.that is nothipg moré than a
function, in many instancés, of time, but even‘if it's a
function of value of increased participation in the
employer's activities and therefore you're getting raises,
you're doing better, that's building upon a'foundation; a
ngd po;tion of which»was during the marriage. So the
marriage unit is'compensated by ﬁse of that coverture
fraction. | |

If the person works 30 féafa'for the company and

was only married 10 of those 30 years, then that
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contribution may not be as great becauée it's only 10 out
of the 30 yeafs, aﬁd consequently tﬁe.marfiage only shares
in 10/30, or one-third, of the penSibn. -But if the
marriage was 25 out of 30 years,'énd_two or three years
wefe premarital and twb or three years wé:g

post-separation, then it's absolutely fair to say that

+ 25/30 should be marital. The earning spouse, the employed

spouse, still gets the behefit of"keéping a portion of the
pension as'separate property, but you do it by simply_é
lineal fraction so ‘that each year of the 30 years is
considered under tﬁis concept to be equal, even‘though it's
clear tha£ the post—éeparétion years are not really equal.
SUBC@MMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Just taking the
other side, I thinkfsome people would»argue that the amount
that you would receive with that fraction would be if there
is a significant increase in salaryApost—separation which
would be a lot,higﬁér than you wouldkordinarily receive
based on the ambﬁnt that you actually received during the

marriage.r In other words, if there's a huge increase in

. salary post—separation,vthat fraction would, by taking that

salary into account,‘would be a lot~higher than that person
would ordinarily receive for that period of time.
MR. HOWETT: The fraction would be the same, but

the amount that the fraction is applied to would be higher

because of thé nature of the formula that's used in a
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’defined benefit pension‘plan. The formula, because it uses

the last couple.of‘years' salary, isigoing to result in a
higher value for the plan, or a higher monthly payment, if
you will, when you'get to'the retirement period.‘“The
coverture fraction that's applied to that number is what
this legislation does, and the longer the~marriage in |

comparison ‘to the period of time that the person worked for

‘the company that prov1ded the pen51on, then the higher the

fraction® that belongs to the marrlage.,

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: I understand hou .
the fraction works. It' s just you have huge circumstanceSN
that could happen‘after the marriage.

| MR. ﬁOWETT: ‘Oh, there's no question. In fact,
there are examples of this in decisional law. The |

Berrington case, the Katzenburger case both involve cases-

where there were spikes in income post- separation, and the
argument that supports what we're trying to do in this

legislation is that the,spouses»in those cases, and it

could be male or female,.in‘those cases the dependent

tspouses were‘both'women, had worked in the vineyards, if

you w1ll, or were watering the corn and watching it grow,
so for all those years until their spouse got to the p01nt
of sufficient seniority where he was.going to enjoy big

bumps in pay, and in;fact did, why shouldn't she share,

instead of saying we're going to go back to 3 years earlier
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when you'were making $60,000 a year instead of now‘you're

~making $100,000 a year, that could make a big difference in

the pension.

And'When people are making their plans for a
marriage, for a life together,‘and they've beenitogether;
particularly in'avsituation uherepthey've been together for

some period of time, they know that these incomes are going

~to go up and that when you get closer to retirement the

value of the pension is'going to go up significantly.
Shouldn't the dependent spouse share in that benefit to the
extentbof the coverture fraction? You're»not getting all
of it. 'The‘independent spouse is'stili gettingvthat “
portion which represents the number of;years workedloutside
of the marriage. |

hsuscoMMITTEE oHAIRMANVBaOWNE: I understand the
argument, .I think,‘and there may be some'who.would agree
with the argument of the case law this*is’trying to
address, and that 1s the fact that post—separatlon should |
not be 1ncluded because that person was not part of that |
household after separation, didnYt contribute to those huge
increases in salary.

MR. HOWETT: = No, but they contributed to

everything that allowed them to happen: Now, I can tell

you, and--

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: I'm not arguing
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“the point. I'mksayiﬁg that there's a possibility of

people—-

- MR, HOWETT:v i don't know whether this meéns
anything to YOu; but from an academidbstandpoint, and41
think this is trﬁe~afouhd the country,.thétvthe manner by
which'pension$~ére divided in almost'allfjurisdictions are

the way that iS‘prdposed in Senate Bill 95, and that

" academics and attorneys who represent bothfsides of. the

aisle in discussing from the standboint of what is fair,
what‘should be -the law, will tell you that this is the way -
it should be‘done.l |

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Okay, thank' you

very much. Thank you both for your help today.

"MR. HARK: Thank,you.

 SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: I've heard that
David Pollock is with us. Yes,er; ?ollodk;

David Pollock, Esquire, from the Allegheny ﬁar’
Association. :Thahk you for'speaking with me here today.

MR.‘POLﬁOCK; What we have is our written
testimony, which is dated Abril 1, 2002, which is with
regard to a very~similar bill that has had changes. <So_I'db
like to speak'td those iSsues today as modified by Senaté

Bill 95.

My name is David Pollock, and I am Vice Chair of .

the Allegheny Cqunfy Bar Association Family Law Section,
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~and,I'm here today on behalf of the Family Law Section of

the‘Ailegheny County Bar‘ASsbciation. ‘I am also Past Chair“
of the PBA~Family Law Section, Present Editor of the
Pennsylvania Family Lawyer,,member of the International and
American Academies of Matrimonial Law. |
Senate Bill~95‘that's before you has a provision
in it with regard to premarltal agreements, and I heard the
prior testlmony and agree that the 3106(a)1, 2, and then
subparagraphs (1), (11), and (111); are a codification of
existing law, ‘and that clear and conv1nc1ng standard is the'
standard to overcome>all contracts in.this State, whether
the contraet is a prenuptial contract, a contract for
business, commercial, that is the standard and why you -
apply any other standard'to contracts between two unmarried

people or married people. As you well know, the

Pennsylvania‘Iaw of prenuptial agreements emanates from

Simeone vs. Simeone and that Supreme Court case which
established that the single ingredient to the’

enforceabrlity of'a prenuptial agreement of full and fair

.disclosure}’which of course has its exceptions, that is if

somebody knew or had reason to know or had voluntary waiver
of that, that standard is also appllcable to post-nuptial
agreements, to»marriage settlement agreements. That is our
standard. ﬁ

However, this bill has a provision in it that
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voids agreements if they are entered into 60 days prior to
marriage. What the Senate Bill apparently is saying that
people who are adults, who enter into contracts 60 days

prior to matriage, don't have the mental capacity to do a

~rational act. Now, we probably ought -to have a 60-day

requirement with regard to sports‘éars and other things;

because some of us when we see a car with lots of

-horsepower ahd lots of glitter>and lots of color, we are

overcome with a compulsion to buy thét car. Why are we.

singling,out thé people who are prdébective husbands and

wives? Typicélly, the premarital agreements in my practice

are second marriages, they are late marriages, or they are

faﬁily_money that needs to be protected. Pennsylvania has

been one of those States that has avoided the model act
that‘haé éome across thevcountry and said we'll let the
decisional law continue to be upheld. As a.matter of fact,
in your gtatute, you have specifically‘stated in 1980 that
contracts-are*a way to éxclude propertnyrom'marital
property,-because we know that all pfoperty.comes intov
marriage is marital property, except as you have éxcluded
by statute. And this is-just one of those many, mény
exclusions. >To treat peoﬁle who are‘in love differently,
because I fall in love~with cars,‘okay, to treat people in
loveﬂdifferently'makes no rational sense.

' Number two is that clearly I have cases, two
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prenup.done and they didn't want to have‘all that worry,
and now theyfre coming in. They're older, they're second
marriages,'they have families, theylte going to fulfill the
contractual obligation they had to one another, the
handshake they had With one another, because when people

get married, they get marrled with lots of things in m1nd

Yes, they have heart, they have lust, they have love, but

they also have bables on their mlnd, they have houses on
their mind, they have cars'on their’mind, and some people
have prenuptlals on the1r mlnd ’ To.avoid it is to say that
these people are dlfferent than all other people. And, if:
they just wa1t until the day after they get married and
sign the contract, then that s a contract that's binding.

Now, you wouldn't say that, well, my goodness,

‘they're now married, they now know better and there isn't

any unfair advantage. There's tremendous unfair advantage

throughout a matriage and throughout‘a courtship. Who are
we kidding? But I would suggest to you that the Bar
Associatlon, amily Law Section, is adamantly opposed to
v01d1ng a. contract merely because it was entered 1nto
during a black—out period of time. It is going to be
fraught'with danger anyway because ﬁatrimonial lawyers from

the large urban\areastare not the only ones who write

prenuptialAagreements. And~people'write prenuptial
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agreements all the time,'and when they'nrite prenuptial
agreements, they are unaware of 60 day black;out‘periods,
and I would suggest to you that general practitioners are
going to be unaware of it. They're going to pay a lot more
attention to a lot of other legislation than this. 'Bnt
this is a trap waiting to happen to people, number one.
‘Number two is you know. that people do actually
meet, fall in love, and get marry quickly. Whether,it is
provident or not is none of our bu51ness. .That‘means that
there are those people who fall in love and get married -

within 60 days that aren't going to have the right to have

"a contract,~unless they enter into it after they get

"married. So that is the first position of the Bar

Assoc1ation w1th regard to your act, and we would
respectfully suggest that you allow the dec151onal law that
has developed over the decades to continue to be in effect,
and whether it's prov1dent or not prov1dent, ‘to codify the
decisional law with regard to the-standard, we haverno
comment becausevthattis the law as\it'exists today. So we
would recommend deleting paragraph~B.from yonr act.

If'I may continne, your next provision is

3323 (c) (1), bifurcation},'There are those who will argue

~ that bifurcation is fraught with danger, there are those

who will argue that‘without;bifurcation there's unfair

advantage. You know that'the statute was put into effect
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;? ot the‘bifnrcation nrovisions were put into statute at
theitime-that the-statute was originally written’and it nas
a three-year separatiqn period. It Qas an unduly long
separation pericd that,‘as Mr. Howett has pointed out, the
February 12, 1988,Vamendments»had substantial revisions to
this statute. One of those revisicnS'was‘the changing from
three years to twoiYears.. o

' Wnether:it makes~sense to have bifurcation |
anymore because we'only’have two yeafs is subject to
debate, but the reality is that people do litigate cases

for long, 1ong, long periods of time, and one thing that

"seems to be of significance to certain people is am I

married or am'Ixnot? Do I want to get remarried or don't
I?7 Am I gQingftc let that person get divorced, et cetera?
Bifurcation gives something, and that is divorce. And
therefote, leavingkthe PEF Code.‘ ’ |

» ,And what you haVekin_paragraph (c.l) is a

provision that essentially says if a party dies during the

course of proceedings and there hasn't been a divorce

entereq but there are grounds for‘divorce established, then
you. can still‘follow thtongh with‘a qivorce action. - And
fcr those of‘us whc have tried divorce cases against dead ‘
people, or we've been_the dead partykagainst live people,

it's an aberration. It's about a small, little, tiny .

practice, and,i would suggest that -the aberrational cases
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cause constituents!to call their Senators.and call their

";Representatives, and they usually make:more‘noise than any

constituent and therefore things somehow get to the

forefront.

But what iS’thete is esSentially saying that
whether you'te;divorced or hot, in that tiny, tiny, tiny
pereentage'offcases, the hillhas written should give the
same divorce tights; that is equitable distribution fights,
to the dead personlor the parties; And you know that the’
surviving spoﬁSe gets a,Statutory share under the PEF Code,
and:you knOW'that the surviving spouse couldkget more and
most llkely w1ll get more under the Dlvorce Code. And so
1t would: seem to me that the reason for writing the
provision the way it was written’ was to essentially say
there will be no ahatement, Yes, we're going)to have to
prove that thete were gtounds for divotce, anovone would
assume that's irretrievable bteakdown, and every case is
irretrievable‘breakdown if you filedifor divorce, dafn’it,
and the two years goes out the window because the person is

dead, so it' s.a~11fet1me. But it's a ratlonal way to deal

with cases that go'on_and on and on and on until they

“finally die. And we've all been‘theref_eVery lawyer in V

this room has been there where we've said to a judge, but.
the son of a’gun is going to die on us, and we've had to

deal with that.tADo we bifurcate or not? But whether or
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not we bifurcate, and blfurcatlon can be 1mprov1dent
because of the whole raft of thlngs that could occur as a

result, whetheriwe blfurcate or not, a party is entitled to

get the rights that the legislature has said they're

entitled to get. So you have made a rational decislon in.

writing your law by saylng that the Dlvorce Code trumps the

"PEF Code in this particular regard.

Now, there could always be the funny
aberrational case the day before the'husband dies, the wife
files for divorce because she knows She's.going to get more

under the Divorce Code than she would get under the PEF

| Code, but that's a:family fight and that is aberration.

Wlth regard to whether or not the statute should
stay at two years‘rather than one‘year,_our cases take a -
while to réSolve. Yes, 85 to 90 percent. of the cases‘do
get settled ultlmately Only a few‘oases end up going on

for 5 to 10 years. One year seems to be awful fast, but at

- some point somebody said two years seems to be awful fast.

Moving. along to: the prOVlSlonS of page 7, and I

believe this is 3501(a.1), and that's the increase in

value.’ You've taken in writing the law a rational view of
what happens, and now we know post—March 2000 what really
can happen. We all thought our bank accounts and our.stock
acconnts and.everything‘would continue to go up, andkwhen

the law was written in 1980, we were still on a growth
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bcurve. We never had, until '87 of course, and then but it

was too late, and the year 2000 these dramatic reductions

in our 401K‘plans,iour defined contribution plans, and our
stock portfolids( and whét'the increése'in value is is-
essentially the only'po;tion'of nonmaritaL property,
premarital; gifted’during'marriagé ihherited property.that
becomes a marital asset, that is the ihcréase in wvalue. |
What happened if.it increased, we~separated in‘;99, it
increaséd’énd_we tried“the casé in 2004 and it's down in
the soup soﬁewhefe? Well, this ététutekthat you;ve written
eséentiall§ séyé, look, we'll take arfational look at this,
and if it went down, then.we'llvdo it at thellower value.
Otherwise,'you can have somebody in Erie County making;a
different decisién.than iﬁAMontgoméry Coﬁnty, which is

totally irrational, totally unfair;when'you have

‘essentially a mechanical view of valuation. This is a

mechanical statute, and the Supreme Court has reaffirmed
that it is.

Now, if it is a mechanical view, why are you

' treating defined benefit retirement plans different than

all other assets? It doesn't make sense. "Why did you.
single out defined benefit retirement pians? I think it
was done for theisamevreason that in the past it's been

attempted to do with_regard,to alimony. You have a very

flexible statute,' You have an equitable distribution




10

11
12
213

14

15

16 .

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

46

fstatute;.and once we'vekdetermined equitable distribution,_“

however it's going‘to shaké out, thén'Q¢ make a
determination of alimony and again it cah shaké oﬁt. And
my hands can't be recorded, but what I'm doing is the |
balancing act‘fthe‘judge‘s.discretion, the master's
discretion as reviewed by the judge. 

Ngw you have a sfatute of defined.bénefit
reﬁirement plaﬁs, you've singled out an asset, not the
automcbiles that I‘taiked about, but thé classic pensioﬁs.
For us, the'U.S;,Steel and Carnegie pension, the
Westinghouse pension, the classic:time.and salary related
pension. ThenvyoﬁAfake thé pension and you create a

coverture fraCtion,;and we all have battled with the

coverture fraction long prior to Berrington and

Katzenburgef. And I know Berrington very, very well
because Attorney Patricia Miller in:Pittsburgh tried the
ease, and by theAtime,tﬁat_case came:back from the Supreme
Courp, she‘becamé a Standing master for,the Court of Common
?leas of Allegheny County family Division, and I satvin her'

seat and-I tried to fiéure out how to get Berrington

" concluded because Westinghouse had changed their pension.

‘plan 10 timés_sincé then, the law had changed, Westinghouse‘

even ridded themselves of their plan administration

- department and it was in New Jersey, they never even heard

of Berrington, and then we began to realize something:
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- Your defined benefit plans are largely controlled by

Federal statute. Now, "you" is the wrong pronoun, because

~ we do have State plans, we have PSERS, we have Civil

Service, we have firemen and police, we have State Police.
That's controlled by State statutég' Now, you haven't
difféfentiated with this particular statute, number one.

. Number two is that yoﬁ havé in your writing come

up with a éimplistic formula. Well, you got rid of that

simplistic formuia for alimony, and YOu got rid of it for a
very real:réééon, and thatkis that ybuAQanted'judges\to ' |
exeréise~disc?étion'to make a determination as to whether .
or not it made'ény rational sense to have alimony, ana if
So, how ﬁuch ahd fqr how long, taking:into account fhe
factors that you've set forth. But you imposed what I say
ié back,door alimony by dbing some'formula. And theV |

fofmula is‘patently unfair, the formula is a coverturef

fractioﬁ'that is so simplistic, so very, very simplistic,

that what ;t:dQés is make it easy for lawyers, make it easy
for Masﬁéfs»and make it easy for judges and maké it wrong
and make it unfair for allef the ppsf—separation
enhancements that occur. |

Now, it's not~$imple corn, it's pieces of thei
corn, because corn isn't just a unit,‘it'é'got hundreds and
hundreds of the:little kernels on it énd we cut them off

for our parents and make sure they can eat as much as they
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- want, and that's what a judge can do. A judge can say I

can take‘avpiece of the’kernels, it ‘isn't whether you get .
the corn or not, I can take a piece of it, I can take

kernels of it, and I can allocate‘it to the marital side

‘and the nonmarital side, and then I can decide how much of-

the marital to do. : And if it turns out that the
nonmarital, the pcst-separation side is‘enormous,;that is,
the guy finally got rid of his wife, the woman finally got

rid of the Quy and the kid, they all drove her crazy and

. nOwW she s working day and night, she has a pen51on, which

mind you is a dinosaur anyway, because they re not long for .
this world, then she has a huge, huge increase because the.
pension is based upon a flnal average salary and years in
service. Ncw,'some of these pensions, by the way, are
subsidized.~ Lots’cf the union pensions that you're balking
about are subsidized, and -what gets'subsidized is different
components of it,~ Eut I would bet if I went around this
room not one ofius would know that because we're not

experts.

And so you've essentially said we don't want

- experts, we don't Want valuation, we don't want actuarial

analysis, we don't\want anything, we want to do a formula
because it's all beyond us, and the answer is it's not

beyond experts. ' We have experts in car cases, we have.

experts in products cases, we have experts in that dirty
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"M" word caSes,fweghave experts all over, so why not in
this ene partieular area? We have'exherts for realvestate,
why not for pen51ohs° Because it's inscrutable. Once in a
whlle attorneys, masters, and judges have to do the hard
work. |

ﬁbw; what is particularly troubleSbme to us is
the formﬁla takes into account posteseparatien enhancements

except those made by monetary contributions of the

employee's spouse. There almost never is any. There's

never a contrlbutlon to a pen51on other than when you buy
because of past mllltary service or you buy because there s
a W1ndow allow1ng you to buy. That's the only thlng we're
talking about rn}that. The drafters have mixed the idea of

defined eqntribution and defined benefit when they wrote

‘that..

~ Number two with regard to it is it's only of the:
spouse. So if the employer throws something in and says,
look, I'm going to enhance like crazy here, I'm going to

give you a supplemental'benefit, I?m gding to do whatever I

can to hold on to you or I'm going.to do whatever I can to

get rid of you, and it happened all 1ong after separation,

it seems to me that 1t's patently unfalr to give some of

'that to the nonemployed spouse. And if there is something

that looks like‘it's going to be unfair to the nonemployed

spouse, then we've got the alimony still out there that
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“hasn't been made'into'a formula, we"have“the equitable

distribution that hasn't,beenvmade into a formula, and
people can balanoe;those things out.

| Then you go on to the immediate offset method.
Instead of the deferred dlstrlbutlon method, you have the
immediate offset_method.' That's the method that's fraught;
with dangerrbecause we're valuing based upon today s
interest{rates something that somebody-is not going to get
in futuro, Superficiaily, on thenfacerf it, it looks like -
using a coverture fraction makes some rational sense, but
it's also again unfair, because what you've done is the

denominator is the time up to trial; But what it is that's

‘going to be earned'isn't'going to be paid until age,65, sO

we've got 5 years, 10 years, 15 years of things on our
minds that we 've somehow taken care of Wlth a formula.

' Formulas don't work in divorce law just the same

" as they don't work 1n marriage. Every single marriage and

every 51ngle divorce is different, and you 1nvested in the

judges tremendous discretion in 1980 for equitable

'distribution, and you stripped a little bit of the

dlscretion, or as I say. you max1mized the discretion when.

‘you took away the rehabllitatlve threshold in 1988 for

alimony and you gave it all in the dlscretion. Why strip
the judges and masters of discretion at this point, and

then why take the post-separation earnings and throw them
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in the pot when you don't for anything else, and then why

say, which iélinscrutable to all of.ﬁs, why say just the
employee spouse's_contribﬁtions? What happened to the
employee_whd worked for a salary and the employer, as éll
of us do, thfow“in extra'money to our employees for

purposes of keeping them happy so they can continue to

- work, that's not to be included. So you have two very .

gla;ing.unfairﬁessgs in this particular provision, and itfs
the position of the Allegheny County Bar ASSQciation that
there's no reason to tteaﬁ this particular marital asset
differeﬁtly than alllother’asseté and we should leave it to
the court's own discretion. |

| While I'm on a roll, I might as well continue
oﬂ, and that is with regafd_tq eqﬁ&table distribution of
marital property, and that is SectionV35021and then the
addition of the tax aﬂd fhe market cost or sales cost
provisions. ﬁnderstand, as Mr. Hertf has so well'stated,
that whénygggi§ ¢§me down, the Supreme Court just didn't
know anything about this February 12,i1988, amendment
because the decision was probably written before and it

came out in April. So that we have fought Hovis forever,

"and there's no question that the Féderal,tax‘IRS

commissioner looks at valuation differentiy than
Pennsylvania looks at valuation, but I think that something

is pretty obvious, and that is that many of the masters and
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judges know how to deal this and deal with it w1th the

proper dlscretlon, and that is they match taxables agalnst:

‘taxables when-they re dlvvylng thlngs,up, ‘and they match
?nontaxables against nontaxables when they're divvying

things up, and they don't mix apples and oranges.

What you've essentially said is the court may

consider each marital asset or group of assets

independently and apply a different percentage to each

marital asset. And the factors which are relevant to that

are the following. You put the word "may" in, and the word

"may" is another”discretlon word. This is not "shall,"
it's not'that;the judge must do that, but rather the judge
may take a look and utilize all of these factors or some of
the factors, but the judge has to. go over. ‘the factors. And
one of the. factors is the tax ramlflcatlons, which need not
be immediate and certain. But it doesn't say that
absolutely those'tax coneequences will be taken into
effect,’because clearly some of the tax consequences are so
far distant andfit's so difficult, and Hovis was a funny
case because in Hovis, he was the one-that took the appeal,

and when he took the appeal, he was: complalnlng he only got‘

- 15 percent Federal income tax reductlon against a

barticular pension asset, and in fact he wanted 20 or 25,
and the Supreme Court said, hey, we're not doing anything

at all. So there was one litigant who should never have
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‘taken an appeal, and then we get stuck with this

aberrational case. But all this is saying is this is
something you may do, -.and you don't haVe to just totally
exclude it,_You oen still consider that somewhere down'the
line there's éoing to bevtaxes or sales costs and expenses,
because cleariy_taxes and expenses or death are the things
of certainty in our lives anyway and we know it's going to
happen, but itis there.

' Your»partial'distribution is a good statement,
because I practice in about a seven-county area, and all
the counties do differentiy, and there are‘certain counties
that say there are no partial distributions. So you get
the rich spouse With ail the dollarssend the nonemployed
spouse or the unemployed.spouse; the:one’with all the kids
who have no control, has no money and-can't get any money
and has no opportunity,.unless has aucrazy nerson for an
attorney who's willing to hang on nntil the end of the
case, which normally doesn't happen;;

Then I wanted to ——‘no,‘I think I want to stop.
Do you have any questions? That.was hith one breath.
(Laughter.)

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you very

‘much.

We have a question from'Representative Harper.

REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: Thank you for your
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defined benefit plan section. But my queStion relates to
prenuptial agreements, because your testimony was'slightly'
different than Mr. Howett's. Here's my question: If we

enact the bill as written, would we be - imposing an

affirmative obligation to provide full and fair disclosure

in prenuptial agreements?

‘MR. POLLOCK: The act, if you>ign6re the 60—day,
we're igﬁo;ing 60-day for this discussién, we have that
obligation alréady. You're not imposing-it,vit already is.
You're just codifying the case law,as;written,to assure
that this is the case iaw._ |

'REPRESENTA:IVE HARPER: Lét_me just:stOp you

there for one second, because I thought that.Pénnsylvania

" law in this regard treated prenuptial_agreementé~theasame

as any other éontract,.and in any otﬁer contract, persons
of equal bargaining ability or personSZWho are not under
the influence 6f the other could wéivecertgin things.
They could.say; for example, each pﬁrty haé made full and -
fair discldsure of the:éssets by the schedﬁies attaéhed
hereto as exhibits A and;B, or haélwaived the right to do
so.

MR. POLLOCK: That's correct.

REPRESENTATIVE HARPER:'.Okay. So are we now

imposing an affirmative obligation, or is it your view of
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Pennsylvania‘law that preSently in order to be wvalid, every -
single prehup has to have full and faif disclosure?.
MR. POLLOCK: No, that's not what your statute -

says. What your statute and the existing law says 1is that

to be valid'you‘must have full and fair disclosure or you

mustfvdluntary and expressly waive in Writing any right to

. full and fair disclosure, or that you had adequate

: khowledge. So we try cases, and there was no exhibits

attached, there was no exclusion as it says in the case

law, but he did her taxes for five’yea;s prior to marriage,

he knew everything about it, so who was he:to say that he-

didn't know, that he didn't have a fuil andbfair
disclosure? | |

So_it'sva funny way to write the statute, but
what the statﬁte is essehtially saying is that to overcome,
this is anegétive way to write, but‘it's clear, and that
is to overcbﬁe_an existing contract[_you have to show clear:
and convincing something or other, and that clear and
convincing‘sométhing or’other you hé?e to show is all of
those things, bécause if you miss one;of them and it pops
up, then of course»the agreementfs okay. If we put in_that
we waive or that Qe got to see it.and we don't attach it or
we do attach it or-that we knew everYthing. So it's a kind

of a funny way to write it, but it doesn't change the case

law at all.
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Now, your real Question is why are’we doing.to
prenuptial agreements‘this fair and reasonable discioSure
thing?

| REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: Right.

MR. POLLOCK: And the answer is that that was

the Supreme Court's essentially, I mean, you got to read

the case over and over and over again, whioh.we all do
because we have nothlng else to do, and so essentially what
Simeone is saylng is that this is how we4v1ew fraud in a _
contractual relatlonshlp ‘between prospectlve spouses. Thlsi

is like a subset of fraud in my mind. Whether that's the

proper interpretation of Simeone, it seems to be the

reading of Simeone, and that is‘that if you and I contract
with‘regard to this and I don't tell you that it's
nonpotable water,lyou can~get your money back for this
bottle of water because I commltted fraud. I mean, I knew
that it was nonpotable. And so we've done a subset of that
fraud, and that is we've essentially salo, look, 1f you
knew you were sitting on uaterial assets ot’material, :
liabilities»and,they were nondisclosed, then that's fraud.
' REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: Right, I agree with’

that,_and I think that you're right based on the way it's

writteh, and I wanted to make sure that“you felt that we

- weren't imposing an affirmative obligation on people--

MR. POLLOCK: No, I'm--
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REPRESENTATIVE HARPER:"Hold on for a Second,

MR. POLLOCK: I'm sorry. | o |

hEﬁRESENTATIVE HARPER: Because the courtuhas
the ability-to discern fraud in a.specific case. The
legislature paints everything we do with avbroad;brush.
Either‘everYbody does everything we write down or nobody
does it. So by taking it out of the realm where the court ..
says; is this contract like every other contract in
Pennsylvania;jand applies contractual law to it. And
putting it in a statute, I mean, I think we have tovknow
we're makingva change in the law or notﬁvbut.it's>your’viewA
that ue're not.

MR. POLLOCK: My view is we‘relnot. I'mznot
making a value judgment on why we would codify the exiating
law. I mean,-you’have very real reaaon.to throw inbas many
factors as poSsible in equitable distribution and alimony
and notrnake them‘controlling and say‘that there could be
many, many other things, but essentially because‘that's a
way to have some consistency statewide. On the other hand,
to absolutely say thia is how these particular contracts
are supposed tofbe done, I'm not naking any ualue judgment
on whether that's—— K

'REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: Or whether it should be
here or not. |

MR. POLLOCK: Right.
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REPRESENTATIVE HARPER} Okay. And to make it
ciear that both of us are speakingvthis way for the record,
we're not talking about the 60-day requirement, which would -
be a brahd;hew'requireﬁent under Pennsylvania law. |

MR. POLLOCK: Yes. And the Bar Association
Clearly is against thebéo?day requirement, but it made no
value judgment'as'to whether or nbt the legislature should
be recodified iu case law as the enfordeability of
contracts. . |

REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: Thank you.'

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

\SUBCOMMITTEEVCHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you.

Represehtative'Manderino.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO' Thank you.

Let me start, I guess, w1th the dlscu551on that
just left off, because either I dldn t understand all of
the dlalogue or it really didn't answer the concern that I
had. I heard aud understood your testlmony with regard to
the 60-day unenforceability clause,dfor lack of a better
word. - What i.didn't understand clearlf_from‘your testimony
or the last_dialogue was if that'60?day provision isn't
there, what is existing decisional lawewith regard to
aéreements signed if the‘receivihg-party wants to claim
duress in the cqntract? What is tﬂe existing law? Because

if not, Roman numeral (i), (ii), kiii) don't address the
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' issuekof duress at all, and you said take 60 days out,

leave it to decisional law, but nobody said what decisional

law does with regard to duress, and my understanding of the

' reason . that GO'days was being proposed was to deal with

what seemed to be. some nebulous standard about whether or

not I was under duress. -

MR. POLLOCK: Okay, it is not duress. The

‘decisional law with regard to duress'is actual physical

constraint. Economic duress is not deemed to be duress tol
void avprénﬁptial or post-nuptial agreement. Sd although
it’s_streés and emotion, its not dureSSﬂ » |
REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Okay, so if I am of
the mindset that signing.a contract under‘émotional
distress ought not‘to be considereé,i%wantAto get rid of -
tﬁe 60 days;_if I think it ought to 5é>conéidered, I want
to keepvthé 60 days, or éomething similér.'. |
MR. PQLLOCK:F It sounds like that, except that I.
think both sidés have the’emotional stresé. I have a
25—year—old and é 21-year-old and we.talk about'marriage
all the time and we‘talk=about thetfationality of marriage,
and having been married now for 33 years, and pray‘that I
continue to be married, how I think of marriage today and
how I think of it during.fhose 60'dQYS prior to marriage

I'm sure are tWo different things. "We're all under stress,

we all have different tugs and pulls, and the well—heeled
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spouse;’the industrial magnate who is marryihg the night'

‘| - cleaning lady for a second marriage and hé wants to wipe

Her out of equitable distribution, spbusal support, APﬁ and

alimony, counsel fees, costs and expenses, sounds like some

power thing. But he wants to marry her, but he'll marry

" her on one condition.” Well, I'll bet there's more than one
condition. She wants to marry him at all costs, she's

- pregnant.  56_she has this overriding need to marry him.

That's just not true. That's human nature. People do.
things.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO:. Okay, so current

- decisional law doesn't recognize a defense or a -—=

ndefense" isn't the right word, whét's the word Iim lookiﬂgi
for, a reason to break the contract'to be 5ne of emotional
duress®? |

'MR. POLLOCK: No.

‘IREPRESENTATIVE MANDER;NQ: Okay. _

. MR.‘POLLQCK: No, but emotional ihstability.
Maybe you could go to.that clear and convincing standérd
that somebody waé non compos mentis.  We have annulments,
you know, but very, very few. v

‘.REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO:  On the issue of the
forﬁulary with regard to distribution of pension_plané, and
again, I undefstood'what it was you said, but thén you said

several times to:put this simplistic formula is unfair, and
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yéu nevér fihiéhéd‘by saying unfair;to whpm. Is there‘
aiways an unféirﬁtb fhé -- is it that‘it ends ﬁp being -
unfair-té the eérning‘party whosé‘pension the name is in?
Is it unfair to the nonearﬁing person who ‘it wasn't their
pensiqn, or if-it's not one side or the other, explain who -
it's unfair td?.t |

. MR; POLLOCK: I mean, theoreﬁically it could be
unfair both ways, that‘is that we'vé-héd’salary cutbacks,i»k

et cetera, et cetera, et cetera, or we've had some really

 aberratidnal things go on with regard to pensions. LTV

Steel is the prime example. But we all know what I'm .
really saying, and that is the unfairness is the
post-separation activity that could be because our cases do

go on longer than two years. They go on for 5 and 10

‘'years, not because.the lawyers want it to happen, believe

me, but rather because some clients can't get there, or
they allow it just to happen because they just don't want .
to get to equitable distribution.

"In that 5- or 10-year period of time, allAkinds

of stuff happens, not the least of which is that the

employed spouse has redoubled his or her efforts in terms.

of the career track. And paid alimohy pendente lite, or
had lessened APL throughout that period of time and may be

paying alimony, but by hitting himAagéin on. equitable

distribution by saying we're going to take a chunk of your
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post-separation earned income is péténtl§ unfair because
when one Qbrks, oné works»for a‘package, oﬂe works fof a
salary, one works for deferred compensatidn, pension,
supplemental ﬁenéion, disability, life.insurance the whole
shooting‘match. And there are those_who work for modest
incomes kndwing fhey're going to ha&e_good pensions and
stay on and on and on and on becauSé fﬁe”pension is what
they're earning; It's a bélance ffom‘én émployer
viewpoint, aﬂd I'1l tell you, U.S.vStéel ahd Carnegie, the
pensioﬁ plan is a dinqsaur. When those skilled wofkers are
gohé,.this wﬁole'cdncept is~going to be gone. |

All I'm suggesting is»don'tbput a Band-Aid on it
because yoﬁf:e hurting vefy clearly»thé épouse who has
significént post-separation earnings. And_we-all want to
take care of‘the dependent spouse who réised all the
children;;and tﬂere are two ways to do it unaer your
statﬁte. You don't have to do it agéin. One, equitable
diétribution, do something fair for that person. Two,
aliﬁony. Anq'yéu've, fortunately,layoided this formula
thing.that méde né ratiohal sense, and_éokyéu allow alimony
to £ill in that gap. Ana.as that péfson_continueé to work,
you're saying we allow his or her incéme to be carved away

and given to the ndnworking,spouse or -the dependent spouse

'_or:lesser-employed'spousé throughoﬁt a particular period of

time. And then this statute says, you know what, we'll do
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some Simple forﬁﬁlé, we'li’take another pieceiof the_same
thing. ‘Itlain't fair.

'REPRESENTATIVE,MANDERINO: How do you address
what I would think would be the counterargument to that is;
well, thé'formula by ité‘very nature also.takés that into
account beéause-if they let the postjseparation
distribution Qrag on for iO years and'they wére only
marriéd for 3 yéars, there still iskanly, built in by way
of the fofmulé,’3/l3 of pension. N |

MR. POLLOCK: Right. It sounds good, it sounds
easy, but it's‘inegact} it;s inaccurate, and I'm‘not saying
this from a I've-gét—to-have;it—right;down—to—the—penny
sort of thing. ,Wé don't know why tﬁis is‘being applied to

the U.S. Steel and Carnegie pension or the union pension.

They're not the same, or the State Police pension. Because

remember, vested or unvested, we still apply a coverture

fraction. Or the firemen or the muniCipél or the PSERS.

You're applying it all across the board, when in fact,

there's multiple components to these people's pensions.
And_toAdo\itkwithoﬁt havinggappropriaté actuarial and/or
expert input does clearly cause an unfair, and’I can't tell
you if it's unfaif one‘way or the other, because this is a
matter of running the numberé, bﬁt’you run thé numbers .
based upon the individual facts and the individual

pensions.
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So what has been proposed here is an
across—the—board formula that's suppOSed to apply to

everybody Whgn in fact all it is is just7an easy way out of

~a very difficult intellectual area; and I'm not

intelleCtually capable of getting on the stand and

testifying as to valuation or what's marital and what's

nonmarital, but boy;‘I hire experts to do that.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Which brings me to my
last point. Let'é bring this down to the real worid.. I'm
making up these numbers, but my gut réaction tells me thatA
af least in thedry they're probabl§ nbt off. Ninety

percent of the Joes and Josephines going through this are

average wage and salary earners for whom their one sole

house and the potential pension bénefits are their only
assefs}rif they even end up into thé plus column as
cqmpared‘to the ﬁinus colﬁmﬁ by the time ygukdo'the net
assets of the family, and only 10 pe?cent-of the people are
in the other category where you're talking about big
dollaré. vNOQ, I'm Joe and Josephiné, 90 pgrcent of the
averége, wherng éan bafely afford‘to“gefidi§orced lét  o

alone the ¢osts of divorce. Why should we not makg a

-general rule that could potentially reduce substantially

the costs of the litigation of the marital distribution,
the property distribution?

MR. POLLOCK: Those 90 percent of the cases do
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settléf and they do settle with coverture fractions because
they are tHe hpuse/ car, and pension case. That's what we

call them. And before the Divorce Code,ybu well recall

that there-was a trade-off. You know, I want to drive off

into the sunset, hgve nmy girlfriend,_and you can have the
hQuse; _Okay? Becéuse_we had no -- 90 percent of the cases
or 95 percent‘df the Cases,.or even{99 percent of the
cases, are fhe house, caf, and'pensién‘cases, and they all
settle ultimétély{j Yes, they battle'OVér the kids, and
there's nothing you cén do about that( that's just human
nature...Yes, they‘battlejover is.my-eafhing}cépaéity or my -
earnings or should I gé back tovwork or not génback tq
work, and.the:efs nothing you can do;about;that; And you

have eXcelleﬁt7systems statewide{to do this with a

" statewide computer to enforce it. But what you're talking
’about with a myriad of these things is that tiny, tiny

‘1ittle'percentage. So 90 percent of it is okay anyway, or

I think YOu'ré'béing conservative. I think 95 percent of

these cases are house, car, and pension, and they all

- settle. They:all,séttle because no one can afford

emotionally or finahdially to go through this aggravation.
But there are the few that you're talking about

hundreds andAhundreds‘of thousands of dollars that you will

 strip'fromvpeople'with these formuiéry, as you call them,

or formula, that I call'them. And without any rationale,
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‘ w1thout any. 1nput, you re just w1p1ng out an entire either

actuarial or expert science. There s a whole 1ndustry out
there of hean‘counters involved in this area. Heaven knows
that's their yorld,hbut they're the ones that created these
animals.» And to say that the firemenis pension is the same
as U.S. Steel and Carnegie pension doesn't make any senseA

to.me. And then the unlon pension that is subs1dized

‘substantially or heav11y weighted or not heav1ly weighted

to the surv1ving spouse, it doesn't make sense to then have

one formula across the'board for that,‘because you didn't

do that for the car and you didn't do that for the house.

You start g01ng down the slippery slope, as we

~say, of creating specific ways to value specific property,

you might as well do}it all and you'might as well give up
being a legislature»and go.into the judiciary. That's why |
you said I will leave to the»judiciarf or we will leave to
the jud1c1ary valuation, we will leave to the judic1ary how'
we split up the valuations, and then what to do once we
split them up with regard. to alimony.' Why do it for one
particular asset?l And I defy anyone in this room to tell
me;that they're'that experienced and knowledgeable and
educated to tell usihow this financialiy works out the same

way for all the-pensions. And then why is it that you have

employee contributions only and notlemployer when I worked

for an employer, I worked’for a whole_myriad of things. and
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not just my saiéry; I worked for lots éf;things.
- SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE; Théﬁk you.
Rebresentative Hennessey.~‘
REERESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. : | |
v Thank”you, Mr. Pollock, for your testimbny. A
éuestion from‘oné éf the prior Representatives, I guess

Kathy, referred to page 2 on line 12. The question that I

have involves‘the word "leuntarily." I thought that in

today's society'voluntarily had a concept with nonduress,

almost intrinsically woven into the fabric of the term. I

ran into a dinosaur of a judge a few yearé ago who said, if

you didn't haveva gun to his head, then it was Qoluntary,
period, end of discussion, and th:éw us out. When the.
question wasvééked, it just seemed'td me, you know, brought
up a whole lot of father»unpleasant~memories(-and I'm
wondering_if Wéxshouldn't simply say the party didn't
exebute fhe agreement voluntarily aﬁd it was not the

probable result of duress. So that some, I mean, there may.

'fbe, with my due respect to the members of the bench who are

here, but there may still be some dinosaurs out there who
actually think that duress voluntariness today does involve
the concept of not\having a qun to your head. I don't

think it woﬁld hurt, I think it probably would make sure

that we don't, when we address that.issue, not leave
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parties: to argue over what that term means by simply saying.

it involves’a’more modern concept than the one that was

applied against my client at the time.

- MR." POLLOCK: Well, the gun to my head is close
to my analogy ot physical constraint. That' s what duress
is. We had to spell it out one time in one of our casesltov
try to explain, look, I‘understandVYOu shelled out $40,000

or $50,000 for all the wedding arrangements and you spent

'$10,000(on:a dress and you've done this_and you've done

that and YOubwould have been terribly embarrassed with your
family andhis(family and your friends, but that's only
money. That's‘not somebody physically restraining you, or
as thlS judge sa1d, a gun to that person s head It's only_
money. And so that's what we're talking ‘about really is
only money at- that p01nt

It S the down the line, the 10 to 20 to 30 years
down the line where_those aberrational cases of Dr. Simeone
occur where.she gotk$25,000 in alimony over a two-year
period of.time.andihe was a neurosurgeon or general
surgeon. dDidn't seem_to’be fair, but that was our law. If
this is our law, one would ask why are we singling out one
thing or another? I think the codifiers did a superb job
in isolating all the components of Pennsylvania case law as
it sits, at least at 3106(a). To say voluntarily or not is

unnecessary because that's our law. ‘It's a Jjudge's
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- discretion as to whether or not a gun to the head is the

only coﬁﬁonent of nonvoluntariness., I would suggest te
you, just beeauee these people wouldebe emharrassed before
their hundreds of friends or parishieners doesn't make it
involuntary. Because we all have decisions like this all
the time. - Peeple break off engagements all the time,
pregnent or not, ﬁeople break off engagements.

‘I don t think it's necessary to say voluntary
or not, buttlf voluntary is there, it's g01ng to be
interpreted by jhdges. And one judge in Allegheny County
will have one ﬁiew and another judge will have another
view, and the Superior Cohrt mey have a third View,band the
Supreme Court will have a fourth view. You put it in,: the:
courts will interpret it, and they‘wiil meld it and mold,it
over time,’and hdpefuiiy that judge iS years ago ish‘t
sittinQ'oh the behch right now, but eh the other hand, if

voluntary is the opposite of duress,bthen maybe he was

" close to rlght at- the time. It didn't seem kind of nice to

me, he didn't give you any other alternatlve other than

voluntary, and so,the drafters seem to be saylng here are
all the. components.
I didn't answer your question.

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: I don't know, you

‘might have. You might have answered it three or four

‘times. But what i'm_trYing to get at is should we enhance




10

11

13
14

15

16

.17

18

19

20

© 21

22

23

24

25

70

the word "voluntaty"?‘ Should werdefine it elaewnere;in the

bill by'amending the bill, or ehouid we add‘a'eomponent.
that says voluntarlly and not the product of duress?

MR. POLLOCK: But then you'd have to define
duress or not define duress.

REPRESENTATIVE’HENNESSEY: Well, the benefit I
would see, itiwould take us into.the\modern‘era as opposed
to the old west~where we say that veluntary was absence of
a gun te'your head. | |

MR. POLLOCK: I think that they're both sides of
the same coin, and I don't know if one would do harm, but I
wasn't one of the drafters for the Senate anthe bill,'so I
can't say with apsdlute certainty it wduldn't do harm, but

I can't see how it would do any harm because in fact you

still leave to.a judge to make a determination of what's

voluntaryiand mhat{s duress, and ybuvhaue limited»slightly,b
maybe, whatbit means'to.be involuntaty, maybe. Or maybe
it's two 51des of the same coin. |

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY ¢ i don;t know what the
Senate drafters 1ntended, but I thlnk I've already got my
amendment prepared to make sure we don t go back to the
wild westf

MR.'POLLOCK:» Well, you‘re not going to do any
harm'by doing:it, I think. That's_my personal opinion.

 REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: Thanks.
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SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you,

‘AttorneykPollqck, for your testimony. Appreciate it.

. MR. POLLOCK: Thank you for the opportunity to
appear before'you.  | .
SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you.
Next we will have a panel of the Advisory

Committeern Domestic Relations Law_of‘the Joint State

Government Commission, the Honorable Emanuel Bertin, Court

of CommonzPleaSJ Judge Bertin and}Mf. Howett, Attorney
Howett is baék with us. Attorhey Albert Momjian, is that
correct, and Frederick Frank. | ‘ ‘ |
Thank you very much for participating with ué_-
today. You méy start when you'fe ready.
© JUDGE BERTIN: ‘Thank-you,’géod.aftérnOOn.4 My

name is Judge Emanuel Bertin, and I am a judge with the

- Court of Common Pleas of Montgomery'County. It's an honor

- for me to be here today to make some ¢pening remarks about.

the work of the Joint State Government Commission Advisory
Committéé on Domestic Réiations Law, a cémmitteeAwhich I'm.L
privileged‘fo chair.

Froﬁ a historic'perspectivé, the advisory
committee waslformed pursuant to 199318enate Resolution 43, .
Printer's No. 1673. BAnd Senate Resolution 43 directed'the
commiésion to undertake a study of Domestic Rélations Law,

but excluded the subjects of child abuse and adoption.
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Senate Resolution 43 also created a task'force comprised of

the Majority and Minority Chairs of the' Senate and House

Judiciary Committees, and the Senate;énd House Aging and

~ Youth Committees.

At the outset, I wish to extend my'appreciation 
to the ﬁaék fo;cé fér qonstituting'such a wonderful - o
committee for meitd chair. The committee of 27
individuals, 11 women and 16 men, Qas highly credentialed,
diverse, ghd‘dgdicated. The membe:s héve had extensive
experience in‘family law, many of whom held leadership .

positions sﬁch as State and county Bar presidents, chairs

"of Family Law sections of the PBA, the American Academy of

MatrimonialfLaWyers, the American Bar Association, and they
have written and.lecfured extensiveiy'in the area of family:
law and héve begn active in dealing with prior revisions of
the Code,vinifially the 1980 code and then the '88
amendments . iTheéé individuals have represented both

husbands ahd wives‘regulérly so that they have brought a-

,balanced.apﬁrdach to the issues at hand. A broad

perspective of disciplines was present on the committee

~ through the_diversity of the various family lawyers, family

‘ court.mastefs; trial judges, an appellate court judge, a

law professor, and‘a legal aid attorney.
‘The advisory committee decided to begin its

review of Domestic Relations Law with a reconsideration of
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~ the Divorce Code, and it formed,thfee'Subcommittees,

consisteockﬁith?the statutory structucé of tho Divorce
Code: One} the‘Diésolution of the Morriage Subcommittee,
that's basically d;vorce, and thc chai: of that is Fred
Frank;;who_{s sitting to my extreme right. Second,
Property Rights Subcommittee Chair, Jackaowett, who is to
my left; aoo AlimonykSobcommittee Chai: Ann Begler from
Pittsburgh;AWho‘isrnot present today Qith respect to the
alimony portion’of our work.

| It then formed a‘liéison'committee co—chaired.byf

Albert Momjian, who is to my immediate right, and Leonard

~ Dugan, with the[Joint’State GovernmenthommiSSion Advisory

Committéo'on pecedeots Estate Law.

JAnd here is how our procesé worked. The
subcommiftees and the liaison committee met.in Pittsburgh,
Harrisburg, and Phiiadelphia many timcs and brought to thc
full advisory“committee fecommendations.which would be
scudied in advanco by the‘full advisory'committee and then
debated before the:full advisory committee atbour meetings
in Hershey. Thét's whére the full advisory»committee net,

in Hershey. Nine such full advisory committees were held

in Hershey, which followed the numerous prior subcommittee

" meetings with the smaller group. At the conclusion of the

subcommittee meetings and the nine full advisory committée

meetings, a consensus was reached and reflected in the
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Abrii 1999}fepert'ef the advisory committee. Senate Bill
95 incorporatee the recommendatibns of the.COmmittee
contained 1n this April 1999 report except for theb
committee's recommendatlon relatlng to alimony and the
commlttee s recemmendat1on for a onefyear separation period
as a ground for divorce. | |

Therefofe, the proposed amendments as they

presently stand in Senate Bill 95 would be as follows:

_One, to clarify the definition of separate and apart;

eecondly, to establish'stétutory rules‘regarding the
enforceabiiity of premarital agreements} thirdly, prbvide,
thet any premarital agreement executedxwithin 60 daye ofi
the marriage would be void; fourth, to amend the provisions
coﬁcerning bifurcation of divorce by rejecting automatic
bifurcatien, pfoviding.for bifurcation with consent of both
parties, and perﬁitting bifurcation only under limited
circumefénees in the absence of consent.

Next,ﬂte provide that under certain
cireumstances.thebdivorce action does not abate upon the
death of a party, and~the party's ecenomic rights'and
obllgatlons are determlned under equ1table dlstrlbutlon

principles, not under the elective share provisions of the

Probate Code.

Further, to clarify how and when to measure and |

determine the increase in value of nonmarital property.
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Next, to insure that only the net increases in the #alue of
a party's nonmarital property is‘cbnsidéred part of the

marital estate.. Next, whiCh you've been discussing,'

reverse Berrington, adopt a coverture fraction methodology
along the lines of the Hovis case, and include all

post-separation enhancements exceptvar the post-separation

' monetary contributions by the employee spouse in the value

of a defined benefit plah. Next, clarify statutéry law‘to
specificaliy authorize courfs'to qonéider'eéch marital
asset indeben&éntly in equitable diSt;ibuFion[ and in -
appropriate ééSés to appiy a different percentage to each
marital asset.

| Next, to clérify the tax ramificationsnneeq not
be.immediéte_and certainrtobbe conSidéred in makingAan
eéuitable distribution award. Néxf, to providé that the

expense of sale, transfer, or liquidation aSsociated with a

_particular asset may be considered in making aniequitable
.distribution award. And lastly, to authorize interim
equitablé distribution awards, and a minor matter, to raise-

the amount from $500 to a thousand as ﬁhe threshold for

when  a party may petition the court for the creation of a
constructive trust for undi§Closed assets.

As I stated earlier, we created a subcommittee

‘ on alimony and did include a revised chapter on alimony in .

our April 1999 report. Generally speaking, the
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;ecommendationvproposed a revision of‘the rules.regarding
alimonyvto'ntovide more cettainty and phedictability
through‘ptesumptive guidelines for the amount and for the
duration ofbalimony; While the aiimony tecommendation isi
not part of Senate Bill 95, we stand‘ready as an advisory o
committee towassist the legislature on addressing the
issues related to alimony.

‘ianovembet of 1999, the advisory committee
lssued its a second report. ThiS*report made
recommendatlons regardlng Pennsylvanla custody law. Matia
Cognetti chalred that custody subcommlttee. These
recommendatlons are 1ncorporated into Senate Bill 275,
Printet's’No. 465. We wholeheartedly feel that these»
recommendations are inathe best'interests of the‘ohildren j
of Pennsylvania;v |

As.to the presently proposed Divorce Code
leglslatlon, our- commlttee felt we had an opportunlty to
write a report on divorce law that would fairly and |
sensitively meet the needs of the households of thousands
of citizens throughout the Commonwealth of PennsylVania for

years to come. We reallze that we were entrusted w1th a

<

'heavy respon51b111ty, and we welcome the opportunlty to

serve. We wanted this leglslatlon not to give mere llp

service to, quote, achieve an economic justice, but to

embody it.
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I've been pleeeed to serve'as\cneir_of the-
advisory conmiftee, and at this time it bfinge mevéreat
pleasure fo introdnce three distinguiehed members of our
advisory commlttee, Jack Howett fron:Dauphin County,'Al
Momjlan from Phlladelphla County, and'Fred Frank from .=
Allegheny County, and they will present testimony negerdiné
the specific provisions of Senate Bill 95 and will answen.
questione'thet you might have. |

I Went to thank you very much for this

opportunity. I am unaccustomed to reading my canned '

ktestimony, so if my cadence was in any way boring, 'I

apolegize; But with that, and perhaps_with’a more fluid
presentefion,.er is yours cenned as well? |

MR. HOWETT' No.

JUDGE BERTIN' Can we start with Jack Howett,
because he had the bulk of this matter w1th respect to the
ED, and kanow'you‘ve»heard from himAbefore. I came in at
a time where i sawttheftail end of his tesfimony.

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Sure.

_ JUnGE BERTIN: Okay, thankbyou.

And I just‘want to acknowledgeka Montgomery‘

Coun£y Representatine.

REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: I'm trying to.think of a

questlon, because usually you get to ask me questlons.

JUDGE BERTIN: It feels a little awkward on this
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‘MR, HOWETT: Mr. Chairman, members of the

committee, I will try and move through my testimony rather '

‘quickly, and I'm going to follow the format of the report

that was prepared in 1999, and I know all of you have
available to you. And‘I'm going to bfoad brush some of the
things that I think are particularly_hopcontroversial, but
I want to mehtion them‘anyway. | .
The first is as to how-éhd‘When to measuré.and
determine the incféase in value of nonmarital property, and
this section simpl? codifiés a case célled Litmans, which
says that in nénmaritél property, we're talking about
property that ié‘inherited property, property that you
owned before fhe‘date Qf marriage, property that was gifted
to you aldﬂe_and not ttansferred into joint names, these
are the things that have traditionéily beén and are under
Pennsylvania law Separate prope:ty,‘nonmarital property, .
that in valuing those things, this_séction says that you.
value them atiﬁhe time of separatioﬁaér the time of closest
to trial, Which iélgoing to be sometime after separation,
whichever produces'fhe lowest value. So that if it's your -
separate propé:ty,‘the othér party Can't‘say, well, we'rei"
going to pick'the higher value time‘énd include that
inc:ease,»thaffinbrease in value,'beéaUSé thé increaée in

value of separate property is marital property'uhder-
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stennsylvania~law, and we're not proposing that that-be;

changed. That's ‘been the way it 1s since 1980 It's just'
a questlon ofiwhen do you determine what that increase is,
and this just says you would determine it at the point of
separation, orkthe point of trial, whichever is lower. And
it makes common sense to do that. | |
The next point is to ensure’that the net
increase in value of a party's nonmarital propertygis part
of the marital‘estate. If you own two;assets when you come
into the marriage’and they're two different stocks, AT&T
and IT&T, and they're both worth $50, and the AT&T goes to -
$100, and the IT&T goes to zero, you have a package, a
bundle of rights, that's still worth 100 bucks. It hasn't -
gone up in value as far as your portfolio of rights. But
there have been some decisions and some masters that say,
well, we ve got a $50 increase in AT&T, that's marital. We
have no 1ncrease in the IT&T, therefore there s no increase
there, so we're g01ng to add 50 bucks to the marltal pot.
It makes no sense, and I think that it's sort of logical
and intuitive to say that'it was your intent when you first -
adopted this in 1980 to say that the inCrease in value is
the whole bundle of rlghts that one cones into the marrlage
with. All this does is codify the thmans case that 50

held and seems.to make rather rational sense.

The Berrington and Holland issue I'm going to
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_ defer_for juétra moment, because I want to try and govf

through these simplistic things and I want to come back to
a couple points that you raised, Representative Manderino.
We want to clarify that 1n Section 3502 (a) that the courts. .

may con51der each asset 1ndependently. They don't have to

decide each asset independently, they don't have to say

that you get 50 percent of the car, .you get Séppercentlof

the house, you get 56 percent of the pension,iyou get 40

‘percent of thevshore house. You can bundle things together

or you can say I'm going to treat everything together, but

it gives the court the authority to say that,'for example, .

in a defined benefit plan that haskgone on for a long

period of time, to say that, well,fthe independent spouse

here really worked pretty hard in the vineyards for this

five or six years after separation, and we're going to .give

' that spouse 60 percent‘of the pension and only 40 percenti‘-

to the dependent spouse, whereas we're giving 50/50 on

everything else. It allows the judge the discretion to do
that in an appropriate case.

_As'to the tax ramifications, I think we've

: pretty much covered that.‘ The tax ramifications and the

cost of sale, if there are anyvquestions, I'll be happyyto."

~ try and field those afterwards, but I think we covered it

in my earlier questions and I think it's been adequately

discussed today. And this goes to both the costs of sale
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as well as tax ramifications.

We want to, in Section 3502(f), establish that
the court cieafly has the authority'to make intorim
distributionsjof»marital property. There havevbeenvsome
courts and some maStersbthat have said; we don't have the .
authority to make an interim distribﬁtion. Les's say

there's a $100,000 account or a $5,000 account, it doesn't

. matter, and I realize that as Representétive Manderino

~ said, 90 peroent ofsthese cases are small cases. A lot of

the cases that perhaps some of those of us testifying today -

tend to have somewhat larger cases because we're more.

experienced, we're older, we've been around longer, doesn't

mean that most of the cases in this Commonwealth aren't the

" mom and pop cases that are very simple, often with no

assets, and whén there are assets, they're the house and
the pension»cases, vBut even in those céses; there is often.
fhe need forian advanceAdistribution to the dependent
spouse. Lét;s say because everything'is titled in
husband's name, is}it fair that just because it's titled in
his nane, it's.clesrly marital properﬁy[ that tﬁero
shogidn't be’soﬁe advance distributioh,,even a small’

smount, during the course of the case so that the dependent

‘ spouse has the ability to carry on the case? This clearly

gives the court'thekdiscretion to'do;tﬁat., It says that

the authority is there. You don't‘héve to do it, but the
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authority is there to do it.
Now, I want to come back now to the 1ssue of

Berrington, Katzenburger, and these defined benefit plans,

and I'l]l try and do it briefly, because I know that we've
sort of been around this pretty much today,as well.

Representative Manderino, you mentioned'that-90 percent of

_the cases aren 't g01ng to be able to afford experts, and

you are spot-on right. And Mr. Pollock said that 90
percent of the cases settle, and I would say probably at
least 90 percent of the.cases settle, but that doesn't give
any justification for the law to be;unfair. Now, it's
whose ox is being gored here, I guess. -Mr. Pollock says
it's unfair one way,,we're saying it's unfair unless the
legislature changes it‘back to the Holland case and goes
back to the coverture fraction methodology.

The fact is that even though 90vpercent of the
cases settle,:they‘settle on the basis of what the law‘is.

You settle a case knowing that if you can't settle it,

‘you're going to have to litigate it. Well, why litigate it

if the law is against you? Right now, the law is against'
the dependent spouses in these pension cases. And again,
as you p01nted out, Representative Manderino, if a case

does run 5 or 10 years, and there are cases that do, but

’ they're certainly the rare ones, those cases will be

corrected by the use of the coverture fraction. You'll
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‘have 3/13 instead of 25/30. All we're doing by this

~-legislation is defining what is marital property. And that’

is your job. iTﬁat'is‘the legislature's_job,'and fhat's'
what the.iegislature has done thfoughout the DiVorce Code,
to define what'is_mafital property. You're not taking away
the discretion of the court to deaL:withVWHo gets. what
portion.of that marifal éroperty; That. is notvbeing
removed. o |

VSo~i‘submit to you‘thét réallvahat is fair héfe.

is not to exclude a big chunk of thaf.which is marital

property By continuing to use the Berrington, Katzenbﬁrger
analogy. And so the Joint State Government Commission,
your body that we constituted by doing this work over the

years and so forth, is recommendingfto you that you reverse

Berrington, Katzenburger and basically adopt the Holland
approach, the‘cdvefture fraction gpproéchf- |

 >Mr. Mdmjién will speak to you primarily about -
the premarital agreemeﬁts} and Mr. Frank abdut some"QfAthe‘
aspect of,the~Divorce Code itself as.far‘aé fhe agtual-
implementafionvof getting a'divorce‘decree, and i will
certainly stand for questions now or at the conclusion of
Mr. MQmjian's and Mr. Frank's testimony.

MR; MOMJIAN: Does the committee have any

questions'of Mr. Howett?

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: 1It's probably
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‘ -1 preferable fhat we do all the testimohy first.
. o 2. | o MR MOMJIAN: I appreciate the dpportunity,
3 members of the'committeé,Aof appearing also to talk
4 'exClusivély.oQ Section 3106 dealiﬁg‘ﬁith premarital
5 agreemehts, which seem to be somewhat controversial. I'm
6 an attorney‘practiciné fdr 45 years. fhe?e are 14
“7 attorneys in the departmént of the firm‘of which I chair
8 which do ﬁothing bﬁt family léw work. We do literally
9 | hundreds of p;emafital'agreements, litigate the |
10 enforceability and validity of premarifal agreements for a
11 number of yeafs.u I feel strongly, andFI'm almost in
 12 agreement Qith Mr. Pollock, with the exception of his
. .13 reference to the 60-day exclusionary period, that the first
14 parts of the proposed law are really-a fecitation of what I
15 regard to be existing law for the most'part, they give a
16 , little‘bit of balance, burden of proéf'being upon the pa?ty
17 »seeking‘to say it's unenforceable, there's another party
18 - seekiné that, it has to be by clear and convincing evidence
i9 is okay, -and I'm more than satiéfiéd‘that existing law that
20 | the parties did notvexecute the agreemeﬁt véluntarily Or>
21 | ‘any of the other threé things in aﬁ event to do it;
 22 Thévbig_issue that appears to be controversial
23‘" is the issue of 3106 (b) dealing with the 60-day period.
. - 24 i'm somewhét éurprised'at my colleague from Pittsburgh.
25 I'm an Eagles‘fan énd we're very much softer than he, I
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" don't treat my wife as an antique car, or a classic car.

I've been married for 45 years, asvlong‘as‘I‘ve been

practicing law, and I think it's wrong, honestly, to equate

the marriage tolsomeone'thatmyou love and have lived with

fof a iifetimeiwitﬂ your'childrenkas the purchase of a car{

| iSere, edults sidned it, but even under existing
}aw today,byou have all kinds of iimitations on what people
ceh sign. Even the Simeohe case, whieh says it's a mere'e'
contract, eonethelees impesed an overlay that whethefnit's
eonsenting aduité who sign a day befdre;the marriage.or 55
years befere the marriage, you have‘to have e fullkand fair‘
disclosure. That was the condition imposed before you
could haﬁeAa eontraet under Simeone. You have all kinde of
Federal éﬁd State laws ;egarding reeisions of contracts |
within'48 hopfe. Nobody says, whyvdopft you just sign apd
let it.gb?' Iﬁ.old days, -we uéed to-eign confessions of

judgment'ordinariiy and Sign'them in two minutes. You

‘can't -- iﬁ%sgcheaper to file suithand get a judgment by

default or otherwise than get someone tovsigp a confession
of 5udgment because of the complexities”ef going.through
that. | | | -

And the idea that you ean sign one day after the
marriage, be my<gueSt,“beeause that would be great. Yourv
bargaining position is then equal ifnnot better, because |

you don't have to be satisfied with an agreement that's
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‘stuck in frontnof you 48 hours before the wedding Eakes

place.v Keep in mind, if yoﬁ will, ﬁhatv26_states in'thié
country havé some provision of the uniform éremarital |

agreement'iéw,‘which has certain pfoteqti&ns for peoplé who .
sign these agreements. You have to ha&e.aflawyer,.there;L

has to Be“a degree of reasonableness or éonscionability at

“the time the agréement was signed, ér’there has to be a,

degree of reasonableness or conscionability at the time it

f\was enfo:ced. We have none of that. We have a bare .
."contract,'and the only thing that wé're suggesting --

incidently, ‘this concept of falling in love one day before

your marriage and getting married like what these movie

‘stars did recently,ffine, they didn't sign a premarital

agreement{ If they had to do it, they'd have to wait 60
days.
What we're saying is the following, and in

Simeone, the agreement was signed the eve of the marriage.

~ And the court went on to say that’eVenjif you didn't

.understand the agreement, that's okéy} ‘Now, you can't even

do tﬁat sométimes now. You have all kipds of things in é
coﬁplaint. "There has t§ be, in Philédelphia at least,;in
Hispanic language or it has to be in a.certain kind of
language. Thereuare protections for certain people, and i
think people férget that when you ggttmarried and'sign a

premarital agreement before you get married, you're»giving
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- bécause'you're an adult, you're turning down a car. That

car has no rights‘under the Divorce Codef It doesn'f have
equitablekdistribufion; it doesn't have alimony} it doesn't
ha&e counsel fees and costs. In a probate sénse, and we'fe
not dealing‘with probate here, you have’a statufory right
of one—fhird ho matter what happens.

And incidentally, the one remark that was made

about definitibn of, unfortunately} most of the agreements

that are premarital ag:eements have lawyers on both sides.

Under the Susan Market, one of the cases that I cited in my

‘thing, you can't have duress under Pennsylvanié law if

iypu‘re represented by counsel, short df’putting a gun to

your hégd. . So there can be nothing. What you really havé :
here isﬂémotional turmoil.

Think about the classic cases. Simeone, it's

"surprising that it still stands up, Simeone says that if‘

you signed the day before and all the guests are out there,
Dave Pollock seems to think, well, that‘é okay, go out and

tell the pébple who came there, gathered together, gave you

| gifts, camé from all over the country, go out and say I

. can't get married. Now why? Because my husband or

husband-to—be stuck in front of my face 24 hours somethingf

to sign, and he's the one that's going to back out of the

"marriage if I don't sign. What kind of a position is that
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:when people who are getfing togethef to marry shduldlbe put

in that.position?

- What we felt was the followi#g. We had three
choices: Léave thé law as it is, whidh isbsimeone withba
full and fair disclosure. If you want tdlleave it that
way,bthen you're going Eo leave.it that way with a lot of
litigatioﬁ. Qr adopt.éome form of the uniform premarital
agreement, Whiéh puts some kind of reasoh;blenéss.or a
conscionability_into it either at the time it Qas signéd or
at the time itfs‘egforced..vWe félt that's unusual because
you're gbing to‘héve an awful'lot of litigation.

‘ Whét_Wetsaid was why doh't we do it.this way,
treat it like a contract, do anything you want to do, but
if it's that impoftant for you to have a premarital
agreemént becéuse\your dad was a‘ﬁulti—hillionaire and says
have a‘pfemarital égreement, do.ali;that work énd then plan
your wedding. What we did in faking’fhe 60 days} We~figurev
it takes six wéeks‘to'getyout the'énnouhcement, and we |
tacked on another two weeks, so thét;s where the 60 days
comes from. It could bé 90 days, it’cdula.hé 60 days,’bﬁt-
in that way people can be fully infdrmed.: And I agree with
Dave Poilock, if you haVe‘§0 dayé'before the marriage and
the invitatibﬁé haven'tbgoné out and'youire a consenting 
adﬁlt, you sign Fhat_papefﬁork, you have a lawyer

representing you,,and,there's no condition, you have that
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lawyer, fine. -Then there's nobody that can complain. It,
in my judgment, is worse than putting;a gunitb your hééd to
tell someone who's getting ma:ried iﬁ a wedding dreSS that,
you know, you've just run in and you got to sign something;
I can give you one illus£rati§n of a case I»had,
where I reprééented aAfemale in Cﬁester County, she was
getting marriedfinvher bridal dreSS’and her fiance,
husband—to—be*s friend who is a laQYer comes running in, I
got a gift fqr botH of you, he says.ﬁ’It;s a premarital |

agreement protécting your assets, and‘they go into the

~ anteroom of. the church vestibule and they're signing

_papefwork she never even saw, it's witnessed by the maid of

honor, and the'lawyer was bright enough £0 $ay at léast the
folléwing: I know you haven't had a.chéncebto read it, but
it's here to pfotedt both of you, sﬁe signed it. What is
she’going’tobdo, walk out because he's ihsisting.thét it be
signed? She”ﬁever’goﬁ a EOpy of thé agreement, number ohe,

never knew that the lawyer told the husband that in the

. agreement itself you have 24 hours or 48 hours to opt out
-of the agreementiéfter you read it, never saw that, shé'

- never got a copy. of the agreement.

After a 17-year marriage with three children or
four children, she says, I don't like the marriage, I'm

getting out of‘here, he th:ows the agreement in front of

her face that she never even had. I said, you signed away
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all Of'your rights. I was able to get,thar agreement

‘turned aside because it was evident ﬁhat‘nobody understood

the agreement when it was signed. .Thet's the worst example
.you have. But thoee~things happen; ‘Andkl don't think it's
S0 frightening in todayfs econony and_in‘today;s what we're
doing to have»someone have 60 days te signben agreement.'

There are two centions I have to give you; One
is the §92g§:case; which I’cite, end_the Bonds caselstands
for the propesition, end that's on the 1aet page;‘that's
Barry Bendsbthe~baileplayer. California takes the position
that we will interpret'the premarital agreement that'e
signed in>aceordanCe with the jurisdietion where it was .
signed,»but we're'going tQ.enrorce it under our public
policy. | | |

I say that because the qnestion that arises rhat
nobody has'asked yet, what happene:if.you haﬁe a premarital
agreement signedllo daye.before the merriage:in New JerSey
and then yon»ceme in andgyou live in_Pennsylvania and you
Qant to enforce your agreement, what ‘happens? ,i don't knon
what-happene{"I»suspecr'that there might be sqme_poliey.

We can't say“thet;the New Jersey premarital agreement is

‘invalid because it was signed lawfully under the law of New

Jersey. Now}ffortunately, New Jersey law has degrees of

conscionability‘and reasonableness patent under their law,

so it might not be a bad agreement to begin with, but if
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ypu have that 60-day rule in Pennsylvania and you don't.

have‘it in the surrounding States wheiever they:come from,
that's ah.issue you have to deal with. |

i don't address the issue; I don't know what'theb
solution would be. I think that a Pennsylvania.court wodld

have to‘define‘and decide, unless you want to orchestrate

-lt by legislation, as to-'what that p051tion would be. The
Aminute you say that they re gOing to honor on a full faith

. in credit basis premarital agreements signed in other

States, then you might as well get yodr‘premaritald
agreements signed someplace else and live someplace else .
and move back to Philadelphia.

The second issue which concerns me, but I don't’

know what I can do about it, I can call it to youf

attention, this only applies to dinfces in the context'of

'premafitaluagreements. It doesn't apply in the event of .

death, and that's unusual. I don't knowfwhether you picked

that up. As it is now under Simeone, a premarital

“agreement} either in the context ofkdivorce or death, has’
-to have a full and fair discloSure,‘otherwise the contract

isiunenforceable. Here as we're proposing it, because I

was. on the’committee_with Mr. Dugan,‘ahd we couldn't get

the probate bar to go along with what_we're doing in the

divorce context, I think it's a littie‘bit awkward to have

an amendment to the Divorce Code whieh would provide for 60 .
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And I would suggest that 1f you re troubled by :
that as I am,_that‘there be some leglslatlon that amends
the probate'law that:would treat it the same way. I'm not
here'authorized to:teil on behalf of the p;obate‘bar that
this iékeoﬁething that we{re advancing on theih‘behalf, but
this is an amendment to the Divorce Code, and as an
amendment to the Dlverce Code, in my‘judgment,rit can only
deal with premarltal agreements that arise under the
context of divorce and not_under the context of death.

It's surprising‘to me, but that's the result of the
committee's work. - We couldn't do any*better'thantthatg
'JUDGE BERTIN: Fred Frahk,»unless‘there;s-—
.REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: Could I just ask a
question according to that°
~ JUDGE BERTIN: Sure.

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY:"The language says
that a premarital agreement executed within 60 days shall
be void. It doesn't say it should beﬂvoidable, it shall be
void, which wqdld etrike me as sayihg it's unenforceable
for any purpdses.

MR. MbMJIAN: It's void for any purpose.

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: >Includihg somebody

'claiming a benefit after a death under the Estate Code.

- MR. MOMJIAN: But it's only an amendment to the
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Divorce Code. Our sense is that could not affect théA

‘Probate,Code.,_

 REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: Even though we say

that it's void andvnot'simply voidable?
MR. MOMJIAN: = It's void in connection with the

application of the Divorce Code.

.;REPRESENTAIIVE HENNESSEY: But it doesn't say
that. It saYs it's void. |

| MR. MOMJIAN: You're right. If it can be
iﬁterpreted that way, it would be fine; i think it éouldk
be enlafged. vi think that the ideas literally promote fhat
idea. I don't think it.takes a great step to»amehd the
probate iaw accbrdingly. I think.iﬁ Qoq;a be awkward to
even_run'thekrisk that there's going fo be one premarital
agreemént thét has\a'60—day rule in the Divorce Code

without a comparable reference to the Probate Code. It .

" could be solved in that way.

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: . If we were to simpiy
add that‘it'would be void for any pu;pose; would.you still4
think‘that that would be insufficient;to have if effective
against én estate'é claim versus ﬁndef the Divorce Co&e? |

MR. MQMJIAN: You guys are much better than I am

‘at this. But- I would suggest that if you're going to say

it's void even in the context of a death without regard to

a divorce, then what you're doing is putting in the Divorce
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Eqde’somethiﬁg that really should be inithé P;obéﬁe Code.
And I just think that it's better to pick up the same kindb
of language without all the, you know, and jﬁst I don't> f
know whether you could do that. .

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: = Sometimes you have to

wait for the particular vehicle to come along. We might

" wrestle with a Divorce Code one session and not pick up any

amendments tq the PEF Code‘until foﬁr sessions later.

MR. MOMJIAN:' Well, wexstruggled with this, and

“the three options, leave it as it is, édopt some form of

fhé‘uniforﬁ premarital agreement, which would be a good
solution, bﬁt}we‘wére’concerned that these concepts of
reasonableness, ansciohability; and ﬁhconscionability.
would just motivate more litiéation,fthis was a simplistic:
thiﬁg. It'é élsimple COntréct, you.cogld even waive the
disélosure,'jﬁst give’it 60 days sé‘it.qan sink in, and
before you're embafrassed or terrofizéd or emotionally
distressed, it's a terrible time to be getting married to

go through the idea of negotiating something. And most of

‘ ours, as I say in my statement, most of the agreements that

we negotiate are negotiated in a matter of weeks or even

xdéys of the.date of the marriage.

MR. HOWETT: Representative Hennessey, in
specific point of your quéstion concerning how it might

affect the PEF Code, because it Says shall be void, the
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next section, which is the definition section, the reason

we defined agreements the way we define them here, it -says .

 a premarital agreement as used in this section means an

agreement‘regarding matters within the jurisdiction of the
court under this part between respective spouses made in

contemplation’of the marriage. So*itaonly‘deals,with the

- rights that are set forth in the Divorce Code, and so we

try to deal with through the definitional provision of

»premarltal agreement that lt only deals with rights under

. the Divorce Code. Because we knew that the PEF Code

issues, because the probate people'were not joining in

this, we didn't.want to affect howfaznrenu?tiai agreement

would be dealt with under the PEF Code; Does that-- |
REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: dkay,,I think I

understand what you re saylng I ]ust, it just seems

strange that we would have, I understand the idea of trylng

to av01d amendlng one body of law, but you- know with

language in the Divorce Code here, it would*be hard for me -

" to understand how the‘estate's court could turnyaround and
. say that 1t's v01d under the divorce law but because we' re.

" not deallng w1th a dlvorce, or maybe we're deallng w1th a

dlvorce in progress and then somebody died not far offhand
that we re g01ng to use that other: spec1al prov151on in the

back that we'll take what was clearly’to be a void contract

'and_breathe some life into it.
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MR. HOWETT: If the prenuptlal agreement,’as for

‘the ones that we draft in our office typlcally deal with

divorce and death. We say if the marriage ends because of

divorce, then X happens. If the marriage ends because ofb

death, then Y happens. It would not seem inconsistent to d-

me at all for a judge to say in a situation where there is’
a death in a happlly marrled family to say that even though

thlS wasﬂexecuted within 60 days, it's void for dlvorce

purpoSes, but we're not dealing with divorce, we're dealing .

with the'death provisions, so we're going.to enforce them.

MR; MOMJIAN:P But there are a couple points, if
I nay; We deal with three contexts.> Divorce; number one;
happy death, ‘which 1t s hard to belleve that a death can be -
happy., but that's when they're 11v1ng together and they

die, but also an unhappy death contexttwhere-the parties

are in the middle of a divorce and there's a death. And

what generally . happens in these premarital'agreements, if I

-may, is that a greater benefit is glven to the surviving

spouse, or if there's a happy death and the parties are.

_llVlng together at the time of the death of the person w1th'
~all the money.> But if there is a death during the pendency

_of a dlvorce actlon, then the beneflt glven to the

dependent spouse is more akin to the benefit glven in the .-

context of a divorce. So that's the problem that I think

Jack is right;.if it's a happy death, it may not be the end
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of the world.

And I do think there's another issue that you
raised. If the agreement or the legislation proposed says
it's Void;'can the?parties kind_of‘say it's okay? Maybe
that's something that we could probably add. I'm just
thinking about it, if hoth parties'acknowledge that it's
okay, I gquess itYs.okayl But I donit'know.non“whether we
have to.put that in legislation or notff

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: = Thank you.

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN‘BRQWNE: Thank you.

\ ;Attorney Frank. | o

" MR. FRANK: ' As Judge Bertininoted, it was my
privilege toyserve as the Chair of thehAdvisory Committee
Suboommittee.oanrounds.for Divorce.; The"committee's

princ1ple recommendation on grounds was to lower from two

~ years to one year the period required to obtain a divorce

under Section 3301(d) of the code. The.genesis of this
recommendation was the committee's firm belief that after a_
year's separation, partles.w1ll know whether there is any
possibility of'a reconciliation. Requiring a period longer
than:onehyear holds a party hoStage to a failed marriage,
which is‘contrary to the intent of the Divorce Code. We
also noted that’the experience ofhhaving to wait two years
before being able'to-proceed with andivorce contributed to

a lack of confidence by the party in the judicial system.
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Tﬁey saw themselves caught in an atﬁenuatedtiegal battie
which put-their personal and financial liveé,in iimbo.

" We ;ecognizéd that this.pfaﬁision wasAeliminéted
in Senéte Bill 95.; In recommending'the one-year separatidn
provision, we were mindful of the concefn thét the existing;
tWo—year provision‘did guarantee a period of support for
depéndent spouse who would not cénsénf to a divorce. Pé;t

of the committee'sIrecommendations, as Judge Bertin hoted,

- was to strengthen the alimony provisions, which mitigated

this concerh..'The change in the éepération period was
linked to a reférm of the bifurcation provisions.
Believing that the need for bifurcation would be lessened
by a shorter Separation period, the,committee:provided that
there would be ﬁo bifurcation unless the pérties either
consented thereto or oﬁe year had elapsed since grounds
were esfaﬁliéhed, thch e#cept in the case of the rare
fault divqrcé would either be by filing affidavits of
cpnsent 6r,prpof oﬁ a one-year sepa:ation. In the case of
a contested bifurcatioh, the burden is on the moving party.
That party.hust;show, one, compelling reasons fpr
bifurcation; gnd two, that there are sﬁfficient provisions

in place for the other party during the péndency of the

litigation to protect that party.

The committee's recommendations on bifurcation

remain intact under Senate Bill 95, except the requirement
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of one year;having.elapsed since the grounds were -
established has been eliminated. This recommendétion was'"

also borne Of_the'general concern that bifurcation can

~ create numerous problems for the.dépendent spouse,

includingvloss of health care coveraée and protection undér
retirement benéfits. Thus, tather than_puttingkthe burden
on fhe dependent spouse, who can ill affbra the costs‘of
draftingyordéfs.for interim protect%on, the bﬁrden isl

shifted to the -nondependent spouse to see that the

- protections are in place.

A cdncomitaﬁt.recommendation is that an action ‘
for»divorce éﬁbuld not ébéte on the death of one party
where divorce‘grounds have been established. ~Again, we
view this és a protection for the depéndent spouse who may
losé.Qaluable rights in equitable distribution simply
beéausewéﬁé othér party dies during the)pendency‘of the
litigation}l Under the current state of the law, in the
event of,Sudh a death, absent bifurcaéion, a surining
dependent spouse is leftkwith his or her elective rights
under thg’Probate Code, which generally would resglt in a
far inferior awéfd to that in equitablé distribution.

Lastly, an area of considefable litigation is
proof that parties have lived separate and apart either for
purposeé of definihg the separation date for marital

property, or for proof of separation under Section 3301 (d).
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This is partieularly ptoblematic.when‘parties eentinue to
liﬁe}in the same residence'after thekdiverce'action is‘
final. ,Te 1essen litigation in this area, the committee }
recommended the definition of separate andjapart be amended
to create”a p:esumption~that the parties Separatedbat.the’
time of serviee of the complaint en ohe party.by the other.
With service ofithe cohplaint, thete is clear notice from
one party to the other that he orkshe-ﬁishes to tetminate
the marriage. It gives thebcoﬁrts.a definitiverdemareation

point of record and should discourage frivolous iitigation .

on this issue of the separation.

Thank you.

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Thank you,
Attorney- Frank

Befbre I ask the members fot questions,_I_just

want to extend my thank you to all of you for your hard

work as members of the Advisory Committee_fbr the Joint

State Government CommiSSion._ From the'Judge's explanation
of the process, 1t was obv1ous you d1d a lot of work to

provide these recommendations to the commlttee, and I think

I can speak on behalf of the Chalrman of the Jud1c1ary :

Committee that we' ll take the recommendatlons very

seriously in determining how to proceed‘on Senate Bill 95
and other recommendations'to imprové on. So I just want to

say thank you'to all: of ydu.
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JUDGE BERTiN: Thank you.

kMR; HOWETT: Thank you.

.MR. MOMJIAN: Thank you.

Mﬁ.'FRANK: Thank'you.

éUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Representative
Manderino. |

| REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINOE ‘Thank you.

.Twe~areas of questions. ‘First, Mr. Frank, I
Jjust waht to make sﬁreri understood yeur testimony about
the one-year, twefyear:separatioh point, and what you're
saying is that you're okay with the legiSlation even thoughf
it went back to two years because the one year waa ,; |

contingent on also the revisions to the allmony portlon of

“the law that we didn't do in this partlcular blll but in

theory you'd rather see one year, but one year needs to
have the reforms to the:allmony section of the law? Am I
following_thatyeerrectlyé

tMR; ERANK# Well, Representatlve Manderino, this

was viewed as an integrated document.; One subcommlttee dld

not act in the absence of the other. And. traditionally
- what has been raised as to why we should keep the two- year

'separation period was the concept that it guaranteed a

period of support, of rehabilitative‘support to the

dependent Spouse. And recognizinghthis out of concern that

there had been a lack of uniformity in the appiieation of
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theealimony'provisions,res well as me‘felt generally in
ceftain instances insufficient alimony; whileiwe were
limiting the period of the separation, we also were
attempting to,reform the alimonycprovisione SO to‘
strengthen an individuél's right to aiimomy at the end of.
tmat:ene;yeef period. |

Speaking, and Judge Bertin can speak to this

| better, but I think that speaking»ferithe advisory

committee, which is what we are here'for, we have to go

back, we had a document that clearly recommended a one-year-

' separation, anduthat was the recommendation of the

committee for the reasons that I spoke ebout. A, that we

. believe that whether you're going to know Whethervtherer

going to be a reconciliation} it's going to occur, and of

course there'are'provisiens in the code which allow for
mandatory marriage counseling. And secondly, that the

whole process'has become'so attenuated and people have lost

- faith when they see themselves mixed_ﬁp"in this. And I

would just also add that for my own experience, thefeffectA

:upon,children of the lengthy divorce proceedings, where the

parents are engaged in this type of a battle, is really not

in the best interest of the whole family, but rather to see

this matter resolved and to go forward is perhaps the best

thing that can happen for the chiidren.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Let me articulate it‘




-10

11~

12

13

14
15

16

17

18-

19
20
o1
'22

23

24

25

103

a little bit differently then, because I'm still not sure

I'm understanding the point. From the'point of your, I

‘don't know what I'm calling it, commission orttask force,

the advisory_committee, from the point of view of the

advisory committee, one-Year separation with . the alimony

"reforms is what we want to see.

MR. FRANK: That's right.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Senate Bill 95

. doesn't deal with the alimony reforms.

MR. FRANK:’ And it also eliminates the‘one—year.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO:g~Right,‘but isn't.that
consistent with, I mean, you don't want to shorten to one
year and not have the allmony reforms in there.

MR. FRANK: Well, I think’that that was
certalnly part of our thinking, but 1t was not a 81ngle

factor causation here. There were multiple causational.

'reasons that we saw; why we saw the one year’should be

shorter.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Okay, so then you're

saying that we'd like to see it shortened back to one year.

.even if you can't agree to put the alimony stuff in here?

MR. FRANK: The problem is, you know, this is
like Humpty" Dumpty and ‘how do you put it back together
agaln, because we dld have an 1ntegrated document, and I'm

not sure, faced with,that_dec151on, what the adv1sory
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- committee would have said.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Okay, I understand.

My(second Question for ﬁr. - Momjian?

MR;WMOMJIAN: Momjian.

REP#ESENTATIVE MANDERINO: I'm going back to the
60-day timeframe on‘the prenups, and I'm not troubled by
what it is attemﬁting.to prdvide. I'ma little bit
troubled by a solid, a'spécific number of 601days; énd
maybe I‘would be less:troﬁbled if I underétood the impact
of post—maritai~égreeménts. If both pérties of their own
volition chqgse to execﬁte‘a post—marifal‘agreement, dpes
that kind of like, you know, my last Will and testament,
this iéithe ubdated version, does“that trump, does that
void, doeé'that,precede the prenup? ‘

‘MR. MOMJIAN: Representative Manderino, the

reason it doesn't is because on a post-marital agreement,

the parties have had the benefit of the full panoply of

- rights and benefits under the Divorce Code, - so there's no

question about it. In most of the cases, o;hef than fhe

95 percent Qﬁich-are housé and pensién, where they're
representédvbQ.counsel, they've had the benefit of counsel.
So even if‘they;haven;t had the beneéiﬁ of counsel;ithey've

had the benefit of thé court system)_the master system, the-

Ajudicial systém, judicial review. So there you can have

agreements signed on the courthouse steps in two minutes
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‘~because,you'Ve-been through a process and you have all of .

your rights;

 REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Okay, maybe I didn't
use the right'term.. Let me be very specific with that kind .
of hypothetical example. Whether it is, as Mr. Pollock B
raisedn-whether it is.twogpeople whO’fall;in love and
decide to get married_on less than GO‘days' notice, or'it
was folks that Were planning to get married and everything
is roliing around and finalizing ail the documents and
dotting the I's and cr0551ng the T's and just d1dn t get 1t
60 days before the date that the church was reserved, so.
that a week before the wedding or the night before the
wedding the agreement is signed. Now, under this,,if this
was law, that would be a void agreement because it was less
than-60. ’

MR. MOMJIAN: - That"s correct.

REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: .Okay, but let's say
that I 51gned it one week before the weddlng, fully
understanding that as consentlng adults that we went
through all thlS thlng and we were both in agreement, and
if we were both in agreement with it a week before the
wedding and.it was Kosher, then we;re both going to be in .
agreement a~meek'after the wedding.‘_Sovwe come back from

our honeymoon and two weeks after the wedding we sit down

with lawyers again-and{now we call it a post-marital
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, agreement;l We say we still agree With those same

 provisions that we agreed with a week before, and now we're'

married and now I can't say, if I was the more economlcally

powerful person, the person that had the rlghts to be

protected, that I presented this in less than a week later,

but now a week or two weeks after my wedding I'm willing to‘
sign the exact same agreement again with that spouse and Iv'
sign that agreement,.does that now make what Was'void a =
week before my wedding not void a week after° |
MR 'MOMJIAN: Absolutely, because then all the

rights were established, and there's no way in the world

that bargaining position is the same. So if that person~

comes back from.a wonderful honeymoon, then says here's the
plece of paper that I want you to 51gn, the weddlng people
are out of the questlon, the gifts have been exchanged, the
family is out of there, there's no pressure, that person.
then is a consentlng‘adult with the whole rights and
responsibilities under.the Probate Code, it's not

appllcable under the Divorce Code, yes, that's an

'absolutely sound agreement. It's a lot dlfferent than the -

. situation that Dave said; which is I fell in love all of a

sudden with a car and I can sign it.
'REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Right, so the fact

that a week before the weddlng both partles were in

_’agreement but technlcally it was void because we have thls
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- 60-day prcvision in the law, a week aftér the agreement if

- we put our stamp of approval on it again and call.itf‘

‘unfdftunately, duress.

understand it; What I was saying was I like the, I'm

“emotional stress, et cetera, is valid. I think that's a

pqst;nup‘insfead of a prenup, that is’aAvélid contract.t.
The valid\coﬁtract is‘now the contréct that I signed Qhen I
came home fﬁom my.honéymo§n.

" MR. MOMJIAN: That's cérreét.

EEPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: And so if the intent
wés.pure_with the"evé of marriage presénﬁation~of the final
décument such that I can,execute it when I come home from
my.honeymoon,"then there;s nothing tﬁ‘worry about. The
GO;day notice protection is isn't needed anymore.

EMR. MOMJIAN: But it's the pureness of the
intent that the'problem, Representétive Manderino, because
in mostjcases the bargaining positicn is so tilted-that in

a million years you don't have it. It's not,
REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Yeah, I think Ir

speaking personally, I do think that duress is legally

defined and what you were talking about, emotional duress,

valid considerétion for an eve of wedding presentation.
And so from that point,ofVView I like the protection you're

attemptihg to afford, and the only thing that was troubling

me was the 60—day limit, and what you have just explained>




10

11

12
13
14
15

16 .

17
l18
19
20
21

22

23 -

24

25

108

'~ to me is if the intention was_pure;“there's an easy way

around‘the GQ—day 1imit,‘execute the same document when you
come home from the honeymoon; | | | |
’iMRf MOMJIAN: Absolutely.
REPRESENTATIVE_MANDERINO:.1fﬁe‘questions.are all
over, then‘the_concerns‘are none. : |
MR. MOMJIAN: Absolutely.;
REPRESENTATIVE MANDERINO: Thank(you.
MR; MOMJIAN: Thank you' for asking the questionu
SUBCOMMITTEE»CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Representative
Hennessey. - | | |
_REPRESENTAiIVE HENNESSEY: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.
Mr.‘Frank, let me, in your testimony you

indicated that hav1ng to wait two years contributed to a.

lack of confldence by the party in the jud1c1al system, and

I guess that's the one who is the moving party, but I want
to ask you to take a look at it from the perspective of

the, who I've described earlier as the ambushed or the

- surprised spouse, didn't"expect this coming along. - The

fact that there's a two- year statutory waiting period it
seems to me glves a little bit of comfort to the ambushed
spouse saying, well, I don't have to rush into this, thls

is not going to be something that's done rather quickly.

I'm going to have some time to get my affairs in order for
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life after marriage. And I guess I tried to write dowh a

questidn for you. If I listen to you, it would seem to me
that I wanf to .ask the question from the point where one
party decides that he or she wants a divorce, does the

State any longer have a public policy interest in trying to |

find a reconciliation or facilitate a reconciliation for
that marriage? Because it would seem to me that your

testimony was once one party has filed;_well;‘we recognize

now. that this;is'going to.énd up in.akdivorce, so let's get.
this thiﬂg ovgf and do it as an efficient, quick, and
prompt mattér as we caﬁ;'but it seems to me that there arg:
étherrpubiicvpolicy éonsiderations that we oﬁght to lobk at
to ﬁfofect;the.sufprised sp6use; |

‘MR._FRANK: Let me just»givef.by way of éome 
backgroﬁnd; if Itcould; First of all;‘ééAMr. Momjian
looked at thiskin a nétional context;vfifst of éll,

Pennsylvania is one of the few States left that has'any’

_type of a waiting period like this. The vast majority of

‘States where one party decides that they wish to go

forward, they can go-forwa:d. And i.think that'S important
for the members of this committee to fealize.{

With regard;tolthe issue ofwthe spouée Having a.
period of time‘in_which to prepare, first of all, under our
émendment, nothing‘could really happen until one year.has

passed from the date. That is not, as a practitioner, at
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thihgs are'dcnei the property is settled and the matter is
over. The process begins at the beginning of that one
year. And indeed, one ef the things that we built into

this wasvthat there would not, in all probability, be a

-divorce at,that particular time because of the Way we

.structure the bifurcation, but rather the economics would

proceed at the beginning of the one year.
In practicality, Representative, even under a

one-year provision, there are going to be two years before

-the matter is finalized in which the party; the dependent

"~ spouse or the ambﬁshed spouse,‘has a chance to put

themselves into order. I, because right now, and that's

one of theiproblems, because it's really a three-year

.’process under the two-year statute currently. Built into

the Divorce Code are provisions where parties can request

marriage coﬁnseling, and the court, in‘its‘discretion,‘Can
order a series of marriage counseliaq.A I pe#sonally have
aiways,attempted inrmy bractice, partiCularly where I feel
that there is an opportunity, and one of the first
questicne on the form that I have ﬁy clients fill out, has
there been any atbempt‘at marriage counselingiand bo
ccunsel people.parbicularly where i'Sebse thaﬁ thié is notb

a dead marriage, to try to see if there's a possibility for

reconciliation, and I feel that parficularly strong ethiCai
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- duty where thére are children involved.

_But once that is done and:whefe it is clear

there is no opportunity for reconciliation, the committee

did feel thaf it.is fime to move the'procesé forward;

- MR. MOMJIAN: I support the Mr. Frank's
comments. A commencement‘of a'divorcé actioﬁ in Montgomery;
County in January of this‘Year which runs ifs full route
without any appellate rights at all, you're likely not to
be finaliéed‘with your eéoﬁomic issues until some£ime

perhaps in 2008. You have to wait two years without the

~ consent béing_filed, and then I envision it that your case

is on a‘shelf} it comes §ff the shelf after the two years,
you biéw off thé dust, and then you.gdAthrough a sstem of
brehearing statéménts, you have a hon#gcord'diﬁorce master,_
it could take.nine months to a year to~gQ through thétA
process. All you have to do as a recommendation or a
conciliationveffort, then you just file a ﬁiece of paper . -
saying I want a trial before a judge.f The triél befé:e é
judge will ﬁavé a short list conferengé‘in thfee,-foqr,_

five months, and then it will be listed on a protracted . B

list., I don't think you'd have that case finished until"

sometime the‘yéar 2008 if it takes its full course.

‘ '_Thatvdoesn't preclude the possibiiity-of

. settlement{ There are people who do:that,bbut in the

normal case that has to be litigated, if there are some
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oomplex tssues involved, you're talking about you're going
into thefifth,year before there's atfinelizetion of it,
without any regard to appellate rights.i

':REERESENTATIVE ﬁENNESSEY: So this would then
shorten it to four years; |

MR. MOMJIAN: Pardon?

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: (Shortening the
two-year statute to one would make it.a four-year rather
than five? | |

MR. MOMJIAN: Yeah.

MR. FRANK: Let me just say'one other thing,

' -Representative. It's not always the dependent spouse Who- .

is the opponent of the divorce. In many times it is the

nonowning spouse, the person who doesn t have the majority

.of assets in thelr possession who is the moving party

because they want to‘termlnate the matrlage. And one of .
the problems that I have seen in my’prectice, which is in
the larger estates; particularly where‘one spouse is in
control of closely held corporatlon assets, is that that
party is the one who w111 oppose the divorce and who will -
use that two year perlod to begin. the process of hldlng

assets, of course all a sudden you see then, Representative

' Hennessey, if I ever had a case where the owner/spouse came

into me or said in the_courtroom'this is the best Year I've

ever had, being the year of the divorce, they would have toj
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call the paramedics.
REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: ' For you or for him?
"MR. FRANK: For both oflus. First of all,
they'd probably have to commit him,.and then call the
paramedics for me to revive me. They:always take that
period‘of time to show that the corporation has‘declined in
value and we see transfers to siblings and all kinds of

mischief that are not in the interest of the nonowning

‘spouse, so that the sword cuts both ways.

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEYE_ Right.

MR.'HOWETT; ‘Could I support the provision as
well on one particolar aspect The blfurcatlon prov151ons.
that appear I'think on page 4 of the blll were put in there
to add strength_to the dependent spouse, not forc1ng a
bifurcation of‘the divorce from the economic issues because
we're reducing it to one year and thereby making it much
more difficult to get a bifurcation rf you reduce the
waiting period>to one year. If you're’going to leave it,at
two years, and~that'of course is~a.1egislative |
determination to do, then you might want to give
consideration to ellmlnatlng from Senate Blll 85 (c 1) and
putting back in (c). Because (c.l) was an ‘extra protection
for one- year separatlons. If you put in the two- year, if

you leave it at two years and leave in the bifurcation

provisions, 1t will actually lengthen the period beyond the
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‘ 1 | two years, because it is so.much in’ore difficultb tQ
i ‘ 2 _ establish a bifﬁrcetion under {c.l) than it is under
3 current law.
4 REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY : .okay, thanks.
5  SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BRoWNE: 3 Thank you.
6 | Representative Harper. | |
7 REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: Yes, I have one
8 question. I would like to ‘address the bigger' issue that's
.9 not in the blll, which is the one—yeavr, two-year thing, and
10 I want to direct my questien to Judge ‘Bertin‘. I'm picking
11 | on you not because I get to. | |
12 | ) JUDGE BERTIN: Go ahead,j‘)ic\k.:‘.
' . | 'i13 ‘ REPRESEN'i‘ATIVE MANDERINQ: Come oln,.‘ Kate.
}14v V - ,REPRESENT‘ATI-VE HARPER: BecauEe I actuelly feel
15 | that the discussiori we've had this afternoon of the
16 | ‘ one-;year, twb.—Year provision, which is not in the bill but
17 | the ‘wayethingks happen out here in Harrisburg could be in
18 | the bill ‘at s‘ome point ir'1‘ the future, _maybe ‘five minutes
19 before we pass the bill on the floor of the House, that
.20 happens. : I guess my que‘stion,. Judge F}Bertin, is from you.r'
- 21  '_ vantage peint of_. having practiced family law for many, many
22 _years and then having seen it from the side of‘the bench |
.23 | End net being involved in 't_he‘ trenches anymore wher}e you're.
. 24  worried about‘ ri‘ow it affects your cases or a particular
25 . fact pattern, .do yeu think there is any obligation en ue as
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" the Pennsylvania General Assembly to consider whether we

make divorce easier or harder in Pennsylvania? I mean,

‘that's actually one thing we have to lbok'at, and I just

wanted your views on whether or not the one—year, two year

;plays into the bigger issue of whether dlvorce should be

easy or hard when one doesn't want it.‘ When;they both want
it we have the three—month mutual consenttproyiSipn. So

we're actualiy talking about~a divorce where the party‘whod“
doesn't‘want it is not guilty of‘anytfault ground and they

don't want to get divorced. The question:iS'from a big

;policy point of view, should we be~sending‘the message that

it's easier or harder to get a divorce in Pennsylvania in
that_one_circumstance?'

JUDGE BERTIN: Well, I don't want to duck your‘

Iquestion, and I don't know really if it's my prov1nce in

that regard. I can only say thlS, that I thlnk it was the
considered judgment of the good lawyers that were on thlS
comﬁittee who one day are~representing a spouse,yfor
example;‘that'doesknot Want the diyoree to gO'forward, for
whatever reasons;‘and the‘next day a spouse that does,
Monday representlng the husband, Tuesday representing. the
wife, and I thlnk that the sense was w1th the relatlve

backlog that you have in all of the other countles, all of

the counties I‘think throughout the Commonwealth, that a

one?year separation would serve overall the best interests
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committéeAwould'be_not.be unhappy if it turned out to be a
one—year‘period. | | |
But at the.same.time,:there's so much good in~>
this bill itseif'that we‘certainly'could live with the
two—year,'bﬁt I think the overall sense wés that Fhe system
would work better and serve the greater»neéds of the
litiganté_if it were one year.' That's nof a direct

response to your question, I guess, but I think that's

- about the best_that I can do.

4REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: So if I éan understand
what you're saying, what you're saying is if you're in the
system, i.e. you have decided to get a divorce or you are:

the unwitting other side of someonevwﬁd'svdeciQed,,that it

would be better as a public policy matter to get it'qver

with faster?.

JUDGE!BERTIN: Well, I think probably, you know,
when there is a separétion; a sepafafiog juét dqesn't.come'
with a pfoblemless marriabe. I mean,,there's strife}before
the separatibn, aﬁdva one-year period'of ﬁime ié a féirly
substantial periodfof time. And as the’other panelists
indicated, if one party does not wanththat divorce, it‘just

won't move forward. What you have to do is_after‘that one-

' year period, there's something called a praecipe to

transmit the record, and then that.record gets placed oﬁ a
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~waiting list before the equitable distributien’master,-and

each county‘has'a certain amount*of'backlog with tespeét to

-when that equitable distribution master is going to get to

that. And it depends really on the laWye:s and the parties

\how quickly they process and get ready for their ED

hearlng They‘have to prepare inventoriesrand‘

'appralsements, there s pretrlal conferences, there s

appralsals that have to be taken care of, pen51on

appralsals, bu51ness appralsals, real estate appralsals.

_REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: But all those things ge
to the mechanics of the divorce. |

' JUDGE BERTIN:‘_Right{

REPRESENTATIVE'HARPER: I guess ﬁy question, and

I think this relates to the ‘alimony discussion, I just took

a’look at the alimony recommendation. The alimony is quite

generous,‘much more generous than anything I've seen in
southeastern Pennsylvania.
' JUDGE BERTIN: The charts.

' REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: The charts. Not the

amount, the duration. A 20-year marriage is not unusual to

split. If‘you think of somebody having a mid-life crisis,
a 20-year marriage is probably--
JUDGE BERTIN:  You're talking about the

indefinite after 20?

REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: 1It's indefinite after
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25, but it's about 19 years of allmony, ifI'm reading-this'

chart rlght, which is huge compared to what you can now get

-in Bucks, Montgomery, Chester, or Delaware.

JUDGE BERTIN: pWell,'you'd»have to deduct from
that the years of the APL and the support.
'REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: That's true, but still.

~JUDGE. BERTIN' ~And that deduction is for every

-'year of support is a year deductlon,ywhlch is substantlal

RE?RESENTATIVE.HARPER Okay, but I guess what
the committee‘waa trying'to say was, look, there are
dependent spouses out there that don't want a divorce,,so
we'll give them more'alimony or guaranteeo alimony or

insured allmony or presumptlve allmony, and that will

- .soften the blow that they re gettlng dlvorced a llttle

faster, whether they want to or not,
' JUDGE BERTIN: No, I don't think it was that
way. |

REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: No?

JUDGE BERTIN: No.

_REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: Because I'm afraid that
the House or‘Senate, or both of us, mayypaSS.this bill with
an amendment making it'one-year and-never go back and pick ;
up the alimony_provisions that yourkcommittee worked so -
hard on and which you did not finaliy endorse to bring to

us.
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JUDGE BERTIN: Well, we didn't reconvene after,
we thought that thebone year would be accepted and we
didn't reconvene'after that, but the consensus .is that We'»
still would like the one year. .

MR. FRANK: tYes. |

o MR.;MOMJIAN:V Yes.

MR. HOWETT: Yes.

" REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: But without the alimony
that you also recommended? |

JUDGE BERTIN: Yes.

Mh. HOWETT: Yes. ’

iREPRESENTATIVE HARPER:“Okay,‘thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. FRANK: Could I address that question, if I
may, more a little bit?

REPRESENTATIVEHARPER: Snre.

MR. FRANK: After 30 years of experience in this-
field, my concern, Representatlve, divorce is inevitable.

It's going to happen. It's a questlon of just when. The

real issue is what happens at the end of the day when that
happens° And I th1nk that the real publlc pollcy 1ssue is-
,-at the end of the day, is the dependent spouse g01ng ‘to get

a fair and justvresult? And I think that is really'the

thing that we saw out of this report. From my experience, ..

giving that person one more year or one.less year of
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alimony pendente lite doesn't solve.the problem. It's j
proper valuation of thekaward, having people who understand

the economics and the tax ramifications and seeing in some

~ instances decent alimony awards going forward.

REPRESENTATIVE HARPER: 'Okay, but you're oﬁce
again back in ﬁhe trenches, and I was hitting the broader
view, should we make divorce'easier or harder in
ﬁennsylvaﬁia?' Is being at the end of this trend a bad
thing? Maybe it's cominétaround_on.itself. You know, we

have a public policy obligation here. We also have to deal

with the people who are in the trenches, in the litigation

and who are in'troﬁble.‘ I'm struggling with thé'bigger

‘issueﬁthat todéy's discussion left‘lafgely undischsSed} you

know, what is the bigger issue here about Pennsylvania's
policy regarding marfiage? That's all.

JUDGE BERTIN: Well, I think when the statute

- was first adopted and it qu three yéars, I don't know what

our studies were then, but I don't think there were ﬁany o
States that had three years.
" MR. FRANK: No.

JUDGE BERTIN: I think we stood alone there.

“Then when we dropped it to two. I'm unsure of the national
~ survey, but I'm sure plenty of States have six months,

.right?

MR. FRANK: Or less.
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JﬁbGE BERTIN: Or less.
MR;‘FRANK: We started it at the‘timé;k
' JﬁDGE BERTIN: But I think the policy decision
probably in your-- - | |
MR. MOMJIAN; But the poliﬁy mékes sense gecaﬁse
it's too complicated, it's too layefed. ‘Yod cap go through

rounds of support, rounds of custody, rounds of equitable

. distribution. There should bé‘some consolidation so that

you“ddn't go phrough all of that. Maybe‘ohe judge,
%omebody handiéé everything. Right‘noQAin any county that
we havg, you go thrbugh>layers. It's not a 3-ring circus,
it's é 30-ring circus, because you're all in and out of'k

cou:t’dozens~of'times. It's running up expenses. You have.

every right to be concerned about the public and the

process of the divorce system. 1It's just too layered. Ana
practicihg in Montgomery County, the suburban counties, you

know that the divorce takes one thing, custqdy takes

~another thing, and.the equity distribution takes another,

and then in Montgomery County you got a judge for-two

years, and in the middle of the case there's another judge

~ that comes in and takes it over. It's impossible to

explain to a client why the bills are so high.
MR. HOWETT: Aﬁd we believe that by shortening
the time, the costs will go down. The issue of is it

easier or harderlmight be stated differently(_is it more
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 fair or_less'fair? Is it more expensive\or lessjexpensive?
If the divorcebis going to happen anyway,‘and it-will,

'=whether it's one year or the two Years, then.is it a

question of making it easier or is it just a question of
extending it‘and making it more expenSive?' It's that more
difficult;~_itis a hard question. |

' i{EPﬁESEN‘TAIIVE HENNESSEY: If I can weigh 1n on

that, it just seems to me that a lot of times when you're

" sitting on this side of the table, as Kate and I and the

rest of us are; then you tend to look at'how this is going

‘to be perceived by the public. And 1t would be clear to me

.that if the blll were to pass saying that we' re shortenlng

the waiting period to one year, then newspaper headlines
will say, "Divorce Becomes Easier in Pennsylvania."
MR. HOWETT: Yeah, no question.

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY:"And I think‘thé

- question. that Kate s asking is, by divorce becoming easier,

do we then somehow undermine the concept of marriage as a

building block in the unit of our soc1ety° I mean, the

&headlines are not g01ng to say "Divorce Becomes Easier But
" People WilisFeel That They Were Treated More Fairly Before

'Thevantered‘thetNext Marriage," or‘maybe encourage them to

enter another marriage, because it won't happen.

MR. HOWETT: We're not going to be able to

control that, and neither are you.
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. REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY:\.They will simply be
seying,,bey, divetce is easier to’get in;Pennsylvania, ﬁbch
the same'as-they felt that way when we webtbfrom three ; |
years to two.

MR. HOWETT: You're right, that;s;goingAto
happen. | |

| JUDGE. BERTIN: . Yeah.

| REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY:E_And is that a good
thing? | |

.MR.'HOWETT' It's not a good thlng that the

. press is: g01ng to palnt 1t that way because they re 901ng

to be palntlng it 1naccurately, but you re absolutely right
that it will be painted that way.

JUDGE.BERTIN; Because you're not making diverce
easier. The Questien is, hew do you manage that divorce,
because it}s’notblike onevyeer aftef the merriage you;re
going to‘be divorced, because we all know that that's not
true. |

MR; HOWETT: And this bifurcation provision
preﬁents that from.happebing>as expeditiousiy as»it'does
now after a>two—yeef seperatien. | |

MR.lFRANK: ﬁepresentatEEe; I think there can be
perceptions, but>whet is the reality? And I think if you

were to do a study, the percentage of divorce that existed

in Pennsylvanie when we had three years versus the
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percentage of divorce we have when we have two years, 1
would be'surprised if there is any material upswing in the
percentage‘of_divorce because-we reduced it from three 7
years to two years. And I also would be willing to bet $50
to your favorlte charity that if we reduced it to one year,

we are not g01ng to see an increase in the number of

- divorces in this Commonwealth. I:think the reasons for

divorce are far more systemic to a whole sorts‘of other .
issues in our society that have nothing to do with how eaey
we make it,

REPRESENTATIVE HENNESSEY: rWell,gthank you.
You've certainly given us plenty to think’ about. |

‘JUDGEgBERTIN: Mr. Chairman, can I just add, on

.the pension«issue, I just want to highlight one thing

'because I think you hopped out then ]ust when Jack Howett

made a p01nt, and I was watching and observ1ng the pen51on
issue, which you were pretty lively,on;_and I_think what
Jack pointed out was this: In the Situations‘where youb
have a real moneYed spouse“and‘you have a spike»of incone
maybe two, three years after the separation, I-think thered
was an argument,.well, this is kind'of unfair and it would
not be appropriate‘to include that huge increase in salary
in those limited cases where that would‘occur, and I think
what Jack pointed out Qas very good.

The proposal that we have allows the judge to
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treat each particular asset separately so that inhthe'
instance of'a'high spike, and you have good advocates on
both sides, i am cOnfident that the hushand who got the
high spikejcould arguelto the court that this, there's a
differencebhetween a passive increaseland'an active
1ncrease, SO.to Speak, and if there'Were«antargunent
1nd1cat1ng that, gee, the pens1on beneflt is so much'higherf

now because Of_thlS post—separatlon increase in salary, I

think an argument could be made to'the judge to deal with
‘this asset'and consider that factor, because all you're

“really doing is defining what is marital'and what gets in

the_marital pot,

| Sofnow this higher spike»is definedvin your
marltal pot, and a judge may be persuaded to give 30
percent of. that marltal pot with this hlgh splke as opposed,
to perhaps 50 percent if there weren' t that h1gh spike if
that judge were persuaded that that was’ equltable_under all
of- the c1rcumstances. .éo we have great leeway and the
masters have great‘leeway in determlnlng what percentage of
the marltal pot one should get. |

Now, heretofore prior to thlS amendment you

basically added up that marital estate, and I think most
people felt you Just cut it one way 50/50, 60/40, and I
thlnk thlS would glve us some leeway. -

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: Well, one of my
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says that.

cohcerns is at the time of divorce, you may not know about

that mafital spike. In other words,  you héve the divorce‘

and then for whatever reaéon, the marriage couid have been

-detrimental to one of the parties, and then five,-six years

“ down the road subsequent, there could be a>huge marital

Spike that had nothing to do with thét_ﬁast relationship
that fell épért,}n : |
MR. HOWETT: But of course then y;u'ré going to
have a much smaller cdverture fractgré»because the |
denominator Willvbé much larger because it's now being done

on a»deferredkdistribution'basis. And\undér the code, the

prefe:fed_way is to deal with an immediate offset,'and,thé

comment, which is part of the legislation,‘specifically

JUDGE BERTIN: Cash out and not do a QDRO in the

defined behefit. The preferred method is to quantify this
~and then cash7out,.or as Jack says,;make a payment and -

‘don't even hook in.

SUBCOMMITTEE CHATRMAN BROWNE:. Iﬁ‘a defined
bénefit;fusuallyﬁyou can't make thef; o
| f MR..HOWﬁTT: ‘Weli, you vélue'it and then.you
giQébcompensating assets. You‘give‘the house that's worth
$100,000 tb the wife, and you giVe the pension that has a

present value now at the time of thé‘divorceﬂtrial of

$100, 000 to the husband.
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JUDGEfBERTIN: 'Actﬁaries value\that fdtdre flow
of income, and they say, okay, if ydﬁ'had_it presently, it
would be worth $100 000. Aﬁd theh &bu ceuld say,-well, the
wife should get half of that, which would be $50 000, and
she's not going to get it as a future flow, she'll take it
out of this bank account then. N |

SUBCOMMITTEE CHATRMAN BROWNE: The actuary,

first of all, may not be able to predict that iuturegflow, f

"and that's why I'm coﬁcerned about capturing that in.the;;r;

marital estate,;beeause there's circumstances after the
marriage is long done that this is somethiagf— |
” JUDGE BERTIN: Well, there's a cut-off date of
tﬁe hearing.
‘MR.‘HOWEiT:' Well, you capture what existsgat
that tiﬁe. | - | . "
~ ;JUDGE‘BERTIN: At the date of the hearing.

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE' Yeah, but you'ré

saying that. you take the entire time that he's vested and’

working and the time that he or she is married, and that's
whattyou'll get in perpetuity on that pension. So if you

have an increase because of increase in salary or increase

in multiplier, that increase goes to that former spouse.

MR HOWETT' only in a deferred distribution.['

In a’perfect»world, the determination of what one gets 1n a ,

divorce would be made the day of separation.
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SUBCQMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE; Right.

MR. HOWETT: But because ofvﬁgst the way tﬁiﬁgs
are, the judicial;system, the faet that it takes time to
gather information ahd so forth, it's determined a year or
two years’after Separation. | |

SUBCOMMITTEE CHATRMAN BROWNE'f I think in most
cases, in average dases you'll have a deferred dlstrlbutlon
because someone can't,.ln your tradrtlenal defined benefit
plan you wiil not have a distribution ﬁntilisome time in |
the future.

MR. HOWETT:_vaen though you don't have a

distribution until the future, you still have an immediate

.offset. In fact, I would venture to guess that in 90

percent of the cases that even in a defined benefit plan

that's not going to .come into pay statuS~until sometime
after the -divorce trial, in 90 percent ofgthe cases there
will be\an’immediate distribution. The husband will.get

the plan, 1f it's the husband's plan, and the wife will get

~other assets based upon the present value of that defined

~ benefit plan, even though it's not going to go into pay

status until later. And in fact, the comment to the
legislation says that that is the preferred method of

distribution,'an immediate offset. It is only when there

.‘cannot_be offsetting assets given to the other spouse that

you should be forced into using a deferred distribution
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scheme.’

4:15 p.m.)

t

JUDGE BERTIN: Because a lot of litigation can”
ochrxyears frbm now about how it's distributed. It's more’

costly to do your QDRO, which is cléaner to have that -

~offset.

MR. HOWETT: But under either'én immediate
offset or a:deferréd distribution, we still usetthe
coverture fracﬁion. it's just that;the.fraction, if;you'rev
doing‘an immediate offset, is going to be a biggerAmarital‘
portion of.neceSSity because we're noﬁ'doing that deferred
portion that adds time:to the dendﬁinator of the ﬁ:acﬁion.

JUDGE BERTIN: And in a great many of the 401K

"plans, you'donft have that situation béCause'it's much

easier to deal with because it's kind of,like a bank

account, so you.value it then. You don't have that

problém., )
| | SUBCOMMITTEEVCHAIRMAN,BRCWNE: Thank you botﬁ.
Thank yod all for your testimony today;,
MR;-HbWETT: Thank yoﬁ so'much;
_SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAN BROWNE: At this time;;our
heéringbis adjourned. | |

(Whereupon, the proceedings were concluded at
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